HONEY LAKE VALLEY

RESOURCE
CONSERVATION

DISTRICT

PUBLIC NOTICE
Regular Meeting of the:
Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District

Attachments available 6/22/18 at www.honevlakevallevred.org
Date: Wednesday, June 27, 2018

Location: USDA Service Center
170 Russell Avenue, Suite C
Susanville, Ca. 96130
(530) 257-7271 x100

Time: 5:30 PM
AGENDA

NOTE: THE HONEY LAKE VALLEY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT MAY ADVISE ACTION ON ANY OF THE
AGENDA ITEMS SHOWN BELOW.

NOTE: IF YOU NEED A DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMODATION, INCLUDING AUXILIARY AIDS

OR SERVICES, TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE DISTRICT OFFICE AT THE
TELEPHONE NUMBER AND ADDRESS LISTED ABOVE PRIOR TO THE MEETING.

. CALLTO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL
Il.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 - Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.
. PUBLI MMENT
Per RCD Board Policy No. 5030.4.1, during this portion of the meeting any member of the public is permitted to

make a brief statement, express his/her viewpoint, or ask a question regarding matters related to the District. Five
(5) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty (20) minutes to each subject matter.

V. CONSENT ITEMS
| A. Approva'l of 5/23/18 regular meeting minutes (attachment).
B. Approval of May/June 2018 Treasurer’s Report (attachment).
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 — Build HL VRCb leadership & organizational capacity.
V. REPORTS
A. District Manager Report (attachment) — Sims.
B Correspondence (attachment) - Wheeler.
C.. _ NRCS Agency Reports (attachment) — Peitz.
D

Lassen SWAT — Sims/Tippin.



E. Buffalo Skedaddle Sage Grouse Working Group — Schroeder.

F. WAC Report — Langston.

G. Modoc Regional RCD/CARCD Report — Tippin.
H. Fire Safe Council Report — Johnson.

L. IRWMP Report - Claypool

J Unagendized reports by board members.

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1— Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

VL. I FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DI - RCD

A. Consideration and approval of Resolution 2018-02 to have Directors of the Honey Lake Valley Resource
Conservation District appointed by the Board of Supervisors of Lassen County in lieu of election
(attachment) — Sims.

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 — Build HLVVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

B. Consideration and approval of letter to Tri-Counties Bank requesting change in signatory Board members
and staff on the following bank accounts (attachment) — Sims.

RCD checking account ending in #639
WM checking account ending in #218
WM savings account ending in #247
RCD/SNC-LCWRP money market account ending in #331
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 — Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

C. Consideration and approval to file CEQA Notice of Exemption for Lassen Land and Trails Trust (LLTT)
Bizz Johnson Trail Restoration Project (attachment) — Sims. .

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 — Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

D. Consideration and approval of Lassen Land and Trails Trust (LLTT) letter of support for National Park
Service's Rivers, Trails and Conservation Assistance (RTCA) Program (attachment) — Sims.

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 — Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity.

VI. RECESS OF RCD PORTION OF MEETING

VIll. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION- WATERMASTER

A. Consideration and approval of Resolution 2018-01 adopting the FY 2018-2019 Susa River Service Area
Apportionment and authorizing the Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District (HLVRCD) Board
Chairman to certify the apportionment to the Lassen County Auditor and the Board of Supervisors
(attachment) - Sims/Oito.

Tie to the Sirategic Plan; Strategic Issue 1.4 — Watermaster services are professionally provided.

IX. RECESS OF WATERMASTER PORTION OF MEETING

X. RECONVENE RCD PORTION OF MEETING

XL ADJOURNMENT

The next Honey Lake Valley RCD meeting will be July 25, 2018 at 5:30 PM._ The location is the USDA Service
Center, 170 Russell Avenue, Suite C, Susanville, CA.




1 certify that on Friday, June 22, 2018 agendas were posted as required by Government Code Section 54956 and any other
applicable law.

L3

Lopee_
lan Sims
District Manager

agendajune2018




Date:

HONEY LAKE VALLEY .
RESQURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, May 23, 2018

L.ocation; ' USDA Service Center, 170 Russell Avenue, Suite C, Susanville, CA 86130

Present: Board: Jesse Claypool Will Johnson

Wayne Langston Dave Schroeder
Staff: tan Sims Merry Wheeler
Attendees: Eric Peitz, NRCS
CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL

Board Chair Jesse Claypool called the meeting to order at 5:31 pm, pledge of allegiance was done and
quorum was noied. Board Member Laurie Tippin was absent.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Board Member Wayne Langston made a motion to approve the agenda, Board Member Will Johnson seconded and
the motion passed. All.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Per RCD Board Policy No. 5030.4.1, during this portion of the meeting any member of the public is permitted
to make a brief statement, express his/her viewpoint, or ask a question regarding matters related to the
District. Five (5) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty {20) minutes to each
subject matter.

None.
CONSENT ITEMS

A. Approval of 4/25/18 regular meeting minutes.

B.  Approval of April/May 2018 Treasurer's Report.

BM Langston made a motion to approve the consent items, Board Member Dave Schroeder seconded and
the molion passed. All.

REPORTS
A. District Manager Report — Sims.

District Manager lan Sims presented his report. He has advertised the Project Coordinator position in the
Lassen County Times, on KSUE, the Sierra Daily News and has sent a position description to the RCDAVM
stakeholders. To date he has not received any responses. BM Johnson asked if the position has been
advertised anyplace other than locally and DM Sims said it had not but that he planned to run an ad in
Craigslist and indeed.

DM Sims also said this has been a busy irgation season with various delivery issues,

including users tampering with diversions. Another issue mentioned was the question of who is the final
arbitrator on watermaster issues. BM Langston said that both DM Sims and Watermaster Mitch Otto are
doing a great job.

B. Correspondence — Wheeler,




V1.

Executive Secretary Metry Wheeler stated four letters of support for the Diamond Mountain Watershed
Restoration Project(s) had been prepared for the Lassen County Fire Safe Council at the request of Tom
Esgate. Also included in “Correspondence” was CARCD Invoice #411 in the amount of $300 for the annual
membership renewal premium. BC Claypool asked that copies be made and distributed to all Board
members.

NRCS Agency Report ~ Peitz.

District Conservationist Exic Peitz presented his report. He mentioned that Farm Bill Assistant Christy Smith
would be leaving at the end of June. He also noled that Rangeland Management Specialist Heidi Ramsey
began her Acting District Conservationist role at the £k Grove NRCS office on 5/14/18 and will serve a
minimurn of 60 days. He also said that evaluations are uriderway for five CSP Program applications for
2018. The nexi Modoc Regional RCD meeting is tentatively scheduled for October 2018.

Lassen SWAT ~ Tippin/Sims.

DM Sims noted there is a legislative push to refund Weed Management Areas (WMAS).

Buffalo Skedaddle-Sage Grouse Working Group — Schroeder.

BM Schroeder attended the last meeting and stated the group has been treading water for quite some time.
WAC Report — Langston.

BM Langston did not attend the 5/10/18 meeting. He stated there were some preliminary comptaints but
nothing has been formally turned in. BM Langston again praised DM Sims and WM Otio for the excelient
jobs they're doing. WM Otto is working on updating controt cards now that the tax list has been received
from the assessor's office.

Modoc Regional RCD/CARCD Report - Tippin.

Board Member Laurie Tippin was not in altendance at the RCD meeting.

Fire Safe Council Repbrt ~ Johnson,

BM Johnson said the LCFSC has many irons in the fire and is currently very active. He said they were very
appreciative of the letters of support the HLVRCD prepared for them. ‘

IRWMP Repoﬂ - Claypool. .

BC Claypool said a meeting to discuss the DACI grant was held on 4/30/18.

Unagendized Reports by Board Members ~

BM Johnson said that Lassen Land and Trail's Trust (LLTT) would like the HLVRCD's thoughts on the Modoc

Trait Line, which is an 80 mile long railroad easement that has three segments and would be multi-use. DM
Sims said that LLTT has discussed the Modog Tratl Line with BLM and that if those talks fail the HLVRCD

. might have some interest in it.

BC Claypool spoke about carbon farming. He is considering a possible day meeting on 6/27/18 that would’
include a Fibershed-CCl presentation, which would be followed with a visit to Hulsman Ranch on 6/28/18.
He aiso spoke about a soils testing kit which provides a soil guality evaluation/site description. The Carbon
Farm Plan Template could be a possible fee for service plan for the HLVRCD.

ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION — RCD

A.

EYE 2019 RCD/WM budget — third reading and approval — Sims.

DM Sims said that no revisions had been made to the budget since the second reading. BC Claypool had
questions on total revenue, which DM Sims answered.




Vil

VIIL

IX.

XL

BM Schroeder made a motion to approve the FYE 2019 RCD/WM budget, BM Johnson seconded and the
motion passed. All. , _ _

Consideration and approval to pay SDRMA Worker's Compensation Program Invoice No. 63014 in the
amount of $3,266.46 — Wheeler.

BM Langston made a motion to approve payment of SDRMA Worker's Compensation Program Invoice No.
63014 in the amount of $3,266.46, BM Schroeder seconded and the motion passed. All

Consideration and approval to pay SDRMA Liability Package Program Invoice No. 64529 in the
amount of $4,827.70 — Wheeler.

BM Johnson made a motion to approve payment of SDRMA Liability Package Pragram Invoice No. 64528 in
the amount of $4,827.70, BM Langston seconded and the motion passed. Al

«Consideration and approval of HLVRCD Reimbursement Form and amended Policy 2058 - **
Claypool. - _ '

**All following policies, forms and checklists were discussed by Policy Commitiee.™

BM Langston made a motion to approve HLVRCD Reimbursement Form and amended Policy 2058, BM
Schroeder seconded and the motion passed. All '

Consideration and approval of HLVRCD Project Coordinator Job Description Policy 2808 — Claypool.

BM Langston made a motion to approve the HLVRCD Project Coordinator Job Description Policy 2908, BM
Johnson seconded and the motion passed. All.

Consideration and approval of HLVRCD Employee Information and Emergency Contact Policy 2038 —

. Claypool.

BM Schroeder made a motion to approve the HLVRCD Employee Information and Emergency Contact

Policy 2038, BM Langston seconded and the motion passed. All.
G. Consideration and approval of HLVRCD New Employee Checklist - Claypool.

BM Johnson made a motion to approve the HLVRCD New Employee Checklist, BM Schroeder éeconded
and the motion passed. All. .

RECESS OF RCD PORTION OF MEETING
Not necessary since there were no Watermnasier items.
ITEMS EOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION - WATERMASTER

None.

RECESS OF WM PORTION OF MEETING

N/A.

RECONVENE RCD PORTION OF MEETING
N/A.

ADJOURNMENT

BM Schroeder made a motion to adjourn the meeting, BM Johnson seconded and the meeting was adjourned at
6:54 PM. All. :

The next scheduled Honey Lake Valley RCD meeting is Wednesday, July 25, 2018 at 5:30 pm at the USDA .
Service Center, 170 Russell Avenue, Suite C, Susanville, CA 96130.



Respectfully submitted,

/[ 4

Merry'Wheeler .
Executive Secretary APPROVED:

Jesse Claypool, RCD Board Chairperson

DATE: June 27, 2018

meeting minutes 5-23-18



Honey Lake Valley Resource

Conservation District
Treasurer's Report
May/June 2018
RCD
RCD bank balance — 517118 $ 39,733.60 6/22/18 $ 45,301.63
Quickbooks balance - 5/17/18 $ 27,938.15 6/22/18 $ 35,012.47
WATERMASTER
WM bank balance - 5M7/18 7$131 ,717.53 6/22/118 $117,456.89
Quickbooks balance — 5/17/18 $130,620.47 6/22/18 $116,867.81
WATERMASTER SAVINGS
WM savings bank balance -  5/17/18 $ 33,806.74 ‘ 6/22/18 $ 33,809.52
Quickbooks balance 5/17/18 $ 33,806.74 6/22/18 $ 33,809.52
SNC MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT
SNC MM bank balance - 5/17/18 $ 26,390.42 6/22/18 $ 26,392.66
Quickbooks balance - 5117/18 $ 26,390.42 6/22/18 $ 26,392.66

s ul—

treasurer's report May-June 2018



Honey Lake Valley RCD District Manager Report
Ian Sims ~ District Manager
June 27, 2018

RCD Administration:
o Project Coordinator position offered to selected candidate
o Transferring duties from Executive Secretary position to general District administration

Susan River Water Master Service
s Revising draft policies to support Rules and Regulations, reviewed at the July WAC meeting
e Jay Dow has submitted a Watermaster Dispute Claim, procedures are currently being followed as
identified in the Watermaster Rules and Regulations

DWR: Lahontan Basin IRWM (DACI Grant)
e RWMG mecting 06/28/18
e Will begin outreach in July

DOC: RCD Accreditation Program
e Budget amendment to include more costs for training and workshops

SWRCB: Storm Water Resource Planning Grant
o SWRP meeting 06/28/18

e Project is winding down

SNC: Lassen Creek Watershed
Phil Nemir is creating a new bidding process for this year, reaching out to varions contractors
e Funds available for next round of Watershed Restoration Projects

CalRecvycle: Farm and Ranch Solid Waste Cleanup and Abatement Grant
o Securing deliverables and will soon issue Mendes project a notice to proceed

Special Weed Action Team
e Legislative chatter occurring regarding refunding WMA

Plans for Next Month:
e Continue work on open grants/agreements: SNC, SWRP, DOC, CalRecycle, DACI
e Working with LLTT with some of their upcoming projects
o Fibershed/CCI presentation July 25"-26th




United States Department of Agriculture

GO NRCS

Natural Resources Conservation Service
Susanville Service Center

170 Russell Ave. Ste. C

Susanville, CA 96130

June 27,2018
Honey Lake Valley RCD
NRCS Activity Report
Administration/Programs:

e FY 2018 Program Information

o 1 CSP application at the Susanville Service Center has been Pre-Approved for funding.

o 6 EQIP applications were included in the 3¢ batch for funding the ranking snapshots will be out
soon with applications selected for funding.

o It’s anticipated a 4™ batching period will take place later in the summer if funding is leftover.

Staffing:

o NRCS has begun flying positions in the first of 3 rounds of 1,100 vacancies nationwide
approximately 6 have been flown in area 1 including 1 in the Modoc Plateau (Tulelalke DC
vacancy). It’s anticipated the 2°¢ and 3" rounds will have more field staff included.

e Performance/Qutreach/Other:

o The next Modoc Regional RCD Meeting is tentatively scheduled for October 2018.
o The Annual CARCD Conference will be held in San Diego November 14-17.

Questions, Comments, Discussion:

Submitted by: Eric Peilz 6/20/2018

Helping People Help the Land
An Equgl Oppoerlunity Provider and Empioyur



BOARD OF DIRECTORS, HONEY LAKE VALLEY RESOURCE CONSERVATION
DISTRICT, COUNTY OF LASSEN, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION # 2018-02

RESOLUTION TO HAVE DIRECTORS OF THE HONEY LAKE VALLEY RESOURCE
CONSERVATION DISTRICT APPOINTED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
LASSEN COUNTY IN LIEU OF ELECTION.

WHEREAS, Section 9314(b) of Division 9 of the Public Resource Code of the State of
California allows, as an alternative to the election of Directors, that the Board of
Directors may, by a resolution presented to the Board of Supervisors of the
County, request the Board of Supervisors to appoint directors, except those first
elected. In any election year, the Board of Directors shall file its request with the
Board of Supervisors no later than 125 days prior to the election; and

WHEREAS, the normal election would be the 1% Tuesday in November of each even numbered
year, and '

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Honey Lake
Valley Resource Conservation District does hereby request the Lassen County
Board of Supervxsors to appoint Directors from those candidates who file an
application with the Board of Supervisors.

Adopted on following motion by Director , second by Director
, and the following vote on this 27" day of June, 2018.

Director vote:

AYES :

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Wayne Langston, Secretary/Treasurer Jesse Claypool, Chairman
Board of Directors Board of Directors

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Dale Bacigalupi, HLVRCD Board Attorney




HONEY LAKE VALLEY
RESOURCE —

CONSERVATION
DISTRICT

Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District

170 Russell Ave., Suite C. ‘ www.honeylakevalleyrcd.org
Susanville, CA 96130
(530)257-7271

June 27, 2017

Tri-Counties Bank
2641 Main Street
Susanville, CA 96130
Attn: Kelli Williams

RE: Honey Lake Valley RCD Change in Signatory Board Members and Staff

Dear Kelli:

Effective June 27, 2018 Merry Wheeler will be leaving the Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation
District and will no longer be signatory on the accounts listed below. She will also be relinquishing her Tri-
Counties Bank Business Debit Card ending in 2581 at that time.

The current RCD/Water Master accounts are:

RCD checking account ending in #639

WM checking account ending in #218

WM savings account ending in #247

RCD/SNC-LCWRP money market account ending in #331

Please note that the following board members and staff will be authorized signatories for all RCD and
Watermaster accounts (listed above):

Jesse Claypool, Board Chairman
Laurie Tippin, Vice-Chair

Wayne Langston, Treasurer
Dave Schroeder, Director

Will Johnson, Director

lan Sims, District Manager

Also, please issue lan Sims a Tri-Counties Bank Business Debit Card.

A copy of the minutes designating these changes will be forwarded to you after the board meeting to be
held 6/27/18. Please call lan Sims at (775) 313-1222 when the paperwork is ready for signatures and he
will notify Board members to go by the bank to sign the necessary forms.

Thanks in advance for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Wayn'e Langston Jesse Claypool
HLVRCD Board Treasurer HLVRCD Board Chair

tri-counties signatory changes — 6-2018



Notice of Exemption _ ' Appendix E

Honey Lake Valley RCD

To: Offica of Planning and Research From: {Public Agency):
g.o. Box 304%Aﬂoom 113 170 Russell Ave., Suite C.
10, 05812-3044 -
acramento Susanville, CA 96130
County Clerk
County of: Lassen ] {Address)

220 8. Lassen St #5
Susanville, CA 96130

Project Title: Restoration - Bizz Johnson Trail Extension

Project Applicant: l.assen Land and Trails Trust

Project Location - Speciic:
40.410212, -120.658080

Susanville Lassen .

Project Location - City: Project Location - Gounty:

Description of Naiure, Putpose and Beneficiaries of Project:
See Project Description Attached

Name of Public Agency Approving Project:

Honey Lake Valtey Resource Conservation District

Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: Lassen Land and Trails Trust - Amy Holmen

Exempt Status: {check one}:
1 Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268);
O Declared Emergency {Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a));
" @ Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)}(4); 15269(b}(c));
E Categorical Exemption. State type and section number:
O Statutory Exemptions. State code number:

15301(c), 15301(g), 15304(b)

Reasons why project is exempt:
Project will require re-contour of bare hill climbs that flank either side of railroad grade, 15301{c), grade center

of site and formalize drainage, 15301(c), hydro-seed slopes with native plants, 15304(b), re-vegetation 15304(b)
fence the perimeter of the property, 15301(c), sign installation, 15301(g)

Lead Agency

Contact Person; 1 Sims Area Code/Telephone/Extension: 775-313-1222

if filed by applicant:
1. Attach certified document of exemption finding. '
2. Has a Notice of Exemption baen filad by the public agency approving the project?. @ Yes [INo

06/27/18 Title: District Manager

Sighature: - _ Date:

@ Signed by Lead Agency [0 Signed by Applicant

Authority clled: Sections 21083 and 21110, Public Resources Cade. Date Received for filing at OPR:
Reference: Sections 21108, 21152, and 21152.1, Public Resources Code. - '

Revised 2011




The proposed project area is behind the Susanville Railroad Depot Visitor Center in Susanville, CA. This
7.11 property is located through a “Cut” on the former Lassen-Fernley rail line constructed by Southern
Pacific Raitroad from Fernley, Nevada to Westwood, California between 1912 to 1914. It is flanked by
steep side slopes where material was excavated to lay the tracks. The former rail line heading west from
the Depot to Westwood is now the 26- mile Bizz Johnson National Recreation Trail, managed by both
the Bureau of Land Management and U.S. Forest Service. The 2015 Historic Susanville Railroad Depot
Visitor Center and Trailhead Concept Plan for the property calls for the “Bizz” to be extended along the
old railroad corridor in the future. This new trail segment will then link with the proposed Wendei Line
Rail Trail at Alexander Avenue. .

This is a two-phase restoration project to plan and then implement the stabilization of 20 OHV
recreational hill climbs on 4 acres behind the Depot and to close the area to OHVs (see attached Exhibits
1-4). Phase 1 includes the completion of: 1) a site design plan with recommended restoration techniques
and site-specific specifications; 2) a monitoring plan; and 3} CEQA. These documents will be prepared by
LLTT partners and the City of Susanville. Phase 1 will be completed by 2017.

Phase 2 will implement the site design plan to: 1} re-contour bare hill climbs that flank either side of the
flat railroad grade with use of a dozer, bobcat, excavator, dump truck and grader; 2) direct water runoff
from the slopes toward a “direct inlet” culvert at Alexander Avenue using a shallow trench at the base of
both slopes; 3} hydro-seed the slopes with native plants; 4) lay landscape fabric and straw waddles to
minimize erosion until the bare ground has revegetated; 5) grade the center of the “Cut” to remove
vehicle tracks and pot holes; and direct water flow to the east; 6} fence the perimeter of the property
and install bollards to prevent future OHV trespass; 7) install signs to inform the public this is a non-
motorized area; and 8) monitor the success of restoration activities. Phase 2 will be completed in 2017-
2018.

Ba'ckground: To further its trails mission, LLTT acquired 7.11 acres of private property directly east of the
LLTT-owned Depot in 2015 to provide a shared use, non-motorized trail and community green space in
the center of town. This purchase will extend the 26-mile Bizz Johnson National Recreation Trail with the
proposed 23 mile Wendel Line Rail Trail, which will then connect to the existing 85.5 mile Modaoc Line
Rail Trail in eastern Lassen and Modoc Counties.

The Concept Plan for the depot property was completed in September 2015 to provide a blueprint to
guide the restoration, development, and management of the area over the next 20 years in keeping with
LLTT’s mission. It identifies the overall goals and proposed actions that will enhance the property for
public use while minimizing impacts on the site’s natural resources. Community engagement was a key
component in the preparation of the plan as LLTT considered various management options. This '
restoration project is consistent wnth the Concept Plan.

The Concept Plan and this project are also consistent with the Susanville General Plan {1991), Lassen
County General Plan (2000), Lassen County Bikeway Master Plan (2011 update), Lassen County
Comprehenswe Fronomic Development Strategy (2012), and is listed in the county’s 2012 Regional
Transportation Plan.




Honey Lake Valley RCD

170 Russeli Ave. Suite C.
Susanville, CA 96130

Phone: (775) 313-1222

U INVOICE# i |

1

6/27/2018

Amy Holman

Lassen Land and Tralls Trust
601 Richmand Rd
Susanville, CA 86130
530-257-3252

CDESCRPTION .

CEQA filing fee for Notice of Excemption (NOE)
Admin @ 35 Hours $95/hr (In-Kind Contribution)

50.00
3,325.00

Thank you for your business!

TOTAL

50.00

if you have any questions about this invoice, please contact
fan Sims, 775-313-1222, isims@honeylakevalleyred.us




Project Description for Grants and Cooperative Agreements Program - 2015/2016 9/23/2016
Agency. Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application; Restoration-Bizz Extension

Restoration-Bizz Extension

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Version # APP # 702711

A.  List of Restoration Activities

The proposed project area is behind the Susanville Railroad Depot Visitor Center in Susanvilte, CA. This 7.11 property is
located throuah a “Cut” on the former Lassen-Fernley rail line constructed by Southern Pacific Railroad from Ferntey,
Nevada to Westwood, California between 1912 to 1914, it is flanked by sleep side slopes where material was excavated
lo lay the tracks. The former rait fine heading west from the Depot to Westwood is now the 26-mile Bizz Johnson National
Recreation Trail, managed by both the Bureau of Land Management and U.5. Forest Service. The 2015 Hisforic
Susanvilie Railroad Depot Visitor Center and Traithead Concept Plan for the property calls for the “Bizz” to be extended
along the old railread corridor in the future. This new trail segment will then link with the proposed Wendel Line Rail Trail
at Alexander Avenue.

This is a two phase restoration project to plan and then implement the stabilization of 20 OHV recreational hill climbs on 4
acres behind the Depot and o close the area to OHVs (see attached Exhibits 1-4). Phase 1 includes the completion of: 1)
a site design plan With recommended restoration techniques and site specific specifications; 2) a monitoring plan; and 3)
CEQA. These documents will be prepared by LLTT partners and the City of Susanville. Phase 1 will be completed by
2017.

Phase 2 will implement the site design plan to: 1) re-contour bare hill climbs that flank elther side of the flat railroad grade
with use of a dozer, bobcat, excavator, dump trick and grader; 2) direct water runoff from the slopes toward a "direct inlet”
culvert at Alexander Avenue using a shallow trench at the base of both slopes; 3) hydro-seed the slopes with nalive
plants; 4) lay landscape fabric and straw waddies to minimize erosion untii the bare ground has revegetated; 5) grade the
center of the "Cut” to remove vehicle tracks and pot holes, and direct water flow to the east; 6) fence the perimeter of the
property and instali bollards to prevent future OHV trespass; 7) install signs te inform the public this is a non-motorized
area; and 8) monitor the success of restoration activities. Phase 2 will be completed in 2017-2018.

Background: To further its trails mission, LLTT acquired 7.11 acres of private properly directly east of the LLTT-owned
Depot in 2015 to provide a shared-use, non-motorized trail and community green space in the center of town. This
purchase wifl extend the 26 mile Bizz Johnson National Recreation Trail with the proposed 23 mile Wende! Line Rail Trail,
which will then connect to the existing 85.5 mile Modoc Line Rai! Trail in eastern Lassen and Modoc Counties.

The Goncept Plan for the depot properly was completed in September 2015 to provide a blueprint to guide the restoration,
development, and managemeni of the area over the next 20 years in keeping with LLTT's mission. It identifies the overall
goals and proposed actions that will enhance the property for public use while minimizing impacts on the sile’s natural
resources, Community engagement was a key companent in the preparation of the plan as LLTT considered various
management options. This restoration project is consistent with the Concept Plah.

The Concept Flan and this project are also consistent with the Susanvifle General Flan (199i), Lassen County General
Pian (2000), Lassen County Bikeway Masler Plan (2011 update), Lassen Counity Comprehensive Economic Davelopment -
Strategy (2012), and is listed In the county's 2012 Regional Transportation Flan.

B.  Describe how the proposed Project refates to OHV Recreation and how OHV Recreation caused the damage:

Acquisition of the 7.11 acte parce! east of the depot was first identified by community stakeholders and recreational user
groups in fhe late 1980s when LLTT purchased and restored the Susanville Raliroad Depot. Because the private
landowner lived out-of-town, there was minimal oversight of the vacant property for many years. Over lime, motor
vehicles (irucks, ATVs and dirt bikes) powered up both cut banks for hill climbs, leaving incised tracks on the steep slopes
in 20 different locations {Exhibits 2-4). The fack of vegetation triggered the formation of gullies due to arosion from rain
water/snow and wind. This proposed project will effectively close and rehabilitate 4 acres illegally used for recreatienal hill

Page: 1 of 18




Project Description for Grants and Cooperative Agreements Program - 20152016 9/23/2016
Agency: Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application: Restoration-Bizz Extension

climbs to reduce or prevent further soil loss. The entire 7.11 acre property will also be fenced and signed to restrict OHV
trespass. (Note: there olher disturbed areas along the cut banks primarily due to deer paths or user-created bicycle
tracks. These paths are not shown on the maps or included in the project.)

C. Describe the size of the specific Project Area(s) in acres and/or miles

The size of the hill climb area that will be restored is 4 acres. The fenced area is 7.11 acres.

D. Monitoring and Methodology

The site monitaring plan will be developed during the planning and design phase for this project. It will Include 1)
jmplementation monitoring to determine if site restoration techniques were accomplished as intended; 2) effectiveness
monitoring to determine if restoration aclivities successfully met our objectives; and 3) trend monitoring to document site
change over time with photos,

E. Listof Reporis

- Finat Site Design Plan describing restoration activities and site specific specifications.

- Final CEQIA with geology/soils and biclogical resources reports as needed. This project is likely to be a categorical
exemption.

- Final Menitoring Plan

F. Goals, Objectives and Methodology / Peer Reviews

This project does not involve scientific or cultural studies. The site design plan will describe proposed restoration
activities. This pian will be a collaborative effort by severat subject matter experts — a civit engineer, botanist, wildiife
biologist, seil scientist, and recreation plannar.

G. Plan for Protection of Restored Area

The proposed project includes the removal of the existing fence around the perimeter of the property due to disrepair. A
new, higher fence will be instaliled. A partial fence and three collapsible bollards will block OHV access at the east end of
the property along Alexander Avenue. Two coliapsible bollards will block access from the west end.

Media announcements will publicize the project before, during and after it is completed to foster public suppoert for the
change in use to a non-motorized area.

LLTT staff, LLTT volunteers, and the newly created Neighborhood Watch volunteer program will patrol the property at
least weeldy. LLTT staff are on site at their Depot office 5 days/week. City of Susanville Polica Officers also regularly
patrol the area after hours.

H.  Soil Control Efforts

Off-site resource values will not be affected by this project. Bare siopes will be hydro-seeded and covered with landscape -
fabric. Straw waddles will staked at two locations along each hill climb to catch sediment. The center of the Cut will be
graded and compacted to direct water flow to shallow drainage ditches at the base of each cut bank.

L District and County Information

A. California State Senate Bistyicls

" Select one or more of the California State Senate Districts where the proposed project activities wili ocour. Copy
and Paste the URL (hitp:ffiwww.legistature.ca goviiegistators_and_districts/districts/districts.html) in your browser to
determine the State Senate district{s).

[ State Senate 01 T State Senate 02 | State Senate 03 [ Slate Senate 04 [ State Senate 05

Page: 2 0of 18




Project Description for Grants and Cooperative Agreemsnts Program - 2015/2016

Agency: Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application: Restoration-Bizz Extension

91232018

I~ State Senate 06
[ State Senate 11
I~ State Senate 16
[ state Senate 21
[ State Senate 26
™ State Senate 31
™ State Senate 36

[~ State Senate 07
™ State Senate 12
[~ State Senate 17
[~ State Senate 22
™ State Senate 27
[ State Senate 32
" State Senate 37

[~ State Senate 08
[™ State Senate 13
[~ State Senate 18
[~ State Senate 23
[~ State Senate 28
™ State Senate 33
I™ State Senate 38

[~ State Senate 09
{ Stale Senate 14
™ State Senate 19
I Staie Senate 24
" State Senate 29
™ State Senate 34
I" Stale Senate 3%

™ State Senate 10
™ State Senate 15
™ State Senate 20
[T State Senate 25
[": State Senate 30
™ State Senate 35
" State Senate 40

B. California State Assembly Districts

Select une or more of the California Stale Assembly Districts where the proposed project activities will occur. Copy
and Paste the URL (hitp:/iwww legislature.ca.goviiegistators_and_districts/districts/districts.himt) in your browser to
determine the State Assembly district(s). -

[¥ Slate Assembly 01 [ State Assembly 02 ™ State Assembly 03 [~ State Assembly 04 I State Assembly 05
F~ State Assembly 06 [~ State Assembly 07 [~ State Assembly 08 [ State Assembly 09 I~ State Assembly 10
[~ State Assembly 11 [~ Slate Assembly 12 [~ State Assembiy 13 [~ State Assembly 14 {7 State Assembly 15
I State Assembly 16 [~ State Assembly 17 | State Assembly 18 [~ Stale Assembly 19 § Slate Assembly 20
[~ State Assembly 21 [ State Assembly 22 [~ State Assembly 23 [~ State Assembly 24 [~ State Assembly 25
F~ State Assembly 26 [ State Assembly 27 ™ State Assembly 28 [ State Assembly 28 I Slate Assembly 30
[~ State Assembly 31 [~ State Assembly 32 [ State Assembly 33 [T State Assembly 34 [ Slate Assambly 35
I State Assembly 36 [ Slate Assembly 37 I State Assembly 38 [~ State Assembly 39 [ State Assembly 40
[~ State Assembly 41 [~ State Assembly 42 ™ State Assembly 43 I™ State Assembly 44 I State Assembly 45
[~ State Assembly 46 [ State Assembly 47 [~ State Assembly 48 [ Slate Assembly 49 [ State Assembly 50
[™ State Assembly 51 [~ State Assembly 52 I~ State Assembly 53 [ State Assembly 54 T State Assembly 53
I State Assembly 56 [~ State Assembly 57 [ State Assembly S8 [~ Slate Assembly 59 T State Assembly 60
F~ Slate Assembly 61 [~ State Assembly 62 [ State Assembly 63 I Slate Assembly 64 I State Assembly 65
[~ State Assembly 66 [ State Assembly 67 ™ State Assembly 68 I State Assembly 69 ™ State Assembly 70
[ State Assembly 74 | State Assembly 72 | State Assembly 73 [~ State Assembly 74 I Slate Assembly 75
I™ State Assembly 76 [ State Assembly 77 I™: State Assembly 78 [ State Assembly 79 |~ State Assembly 80

G. Galifornia Congressional Districts

Select one or more of the California Congressional Districls where the proposed project activities will ocour. Copy
and Paste the URL (hitps:/mww.govirack.us/congress/members/CA) in your browser to delermine the
Congressional districl(s).

[~ Congressional District 2 |~ Congressional District 3 | Congressional District 4
F~ Congressionat District 6 T~ Congressional District 7 {7 Congressional District 8

¥ Congressional District 1
[™: Congressional District 5

i~ Qongressional District

™. Congressional District
13 i

™ Congressional District
17

I Congressional District
21

™ Congressional District
25

I Gongressionat District
28 :

™ Congressional District
33

[~ Congressional District
37

™ Congressional District

[~ Congressional District
10

I~ Gongressionat District
14

I Congressional District
18

I Congressional District
22

[ Congressional District
26

™ Congressionat District
30

™ Congressicnal District
34

™ Congressional District
38

[~ Congressional District

[ Congressionat District
11

™ Congressional District
15

™ Congressional District
19

I~ Congressional District
23 '

r Cbngressionat District
27

™ Congressional District
3

™ Congresslonal District
35

™. Congressionat District
39

I~ Congressional District

[ Congressional District
12

" Congressionai District
16

™ Congressional District
20

™ Congressional District
24

I Congressional District
28

™ Congressional District
32

I Congressional District
36

™ Congressional District
40

™ Congressional District

Page: 3 of 18



Project Description for Grants and Cooperative Agreements Program - 2015/2016 912312018
Agency. Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application: Restoration-Bizz Extension

41 42 43 44

™ Cohgressional District | Congressional District ™ Congreséionai District I~ Congressionat District
45 46 47 48

f~ Congressional District |~ Congressional District [ Congressional District I~ Congressionai District
49 _ 50 51 _ 52

™ Congresslonal District '
53

D. County
Select one or more of the California Counties where the proposed project aclivities will ocour.

[~ Atameda ™ Alpine I~ Amador " Butte " Calaveras " Colusa

I Contra Costa  [" Del Norte ™ El Dorado I~ Fresno I~ Glenn - Humboldt

I Impetial I~ inyo ™ Ketn " [Tkings I~ Lake {7 Lassen

7 Los Angeles  [~Madera ™ Marin _ ™ Mariposa I” Mendocino I~ Merced

™ Medoc " Mono [ Monterey ["Napa I~ Nevada [~ Orange

I~ Placer ™ Plumas " Riverside " Sacramento [~ San Benito I~ San

Bernarding
[ 8an Diego [~ 8an Francisco [~ SanJoaquin [ San Luis I San Mateo I™ Santa Barbara
Obhispo

i SantaClara [ :Santa Cruz " Shasta F~ Sierra I Siskiyou I” Solano

[~ Sonoma " Stanistaus ™ Sutter J~ Tehama [~ Trinity " Tulare

I~ Tuolumne I~ Ventura " Yolo I~ Yuba

Page: 4 of 18



Additional Documentation for Grants and Cooperative Agreements Program - 2015/2016 9/23/2016
Agency: Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application: Restoration-Bizz Extension

Additional Documentation

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Version # APP # 702711

1.  Project-Specific Maps

Attachments: General Location Map of Depot Property
Exhibit 1 Depot Restoration Site

Exhibit 2 Depot Restoration Site Imagery

Exhibit 3 Depot Restoration Site Contours

2.  Project-Specific Photos
Attachments: Exhibit 4 OHV Hill Climb Photos

Page: 5 of 18



Project Cost Estimate for Grants and Cooperative Agreements Program - 2015/2018 ' 92312016
Agency: Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Applicalion: Restaration-Bizz Exlension

Project Cost Estimate
FOR OFFIGE USE ONLY: Varsion # CAPP#7027T11
APPLICANT NAME : Lassen Land and Teails Trust
PROJSECT TITLE : Restoration-Bizz Extension PROJECT NUMBER G15-04-47-R01
. : {Division use anly) :
I Law Enforcement M. Restoration F Educat_ion & Safety r Acquisition

PROJECT TYPE :
I Development r Ground Operations N Plarning

The proposad project area is behind the Susanville Railroad Depot Visitor Center in Susanville, CA. This 7.11 ‘property is located through a "Cut” on the
farmer Lassen-Farnley rafl line construsted by Southern Pacific Railroad from Fernley, Nevada to Westwood, Califorria between 1912t0 1944, ltis
flanked by steep side slopes where material was excavated to fay the tracks. The former rai line heading west from the Depot to Westwood is now the 26~
mite Bizz Johnson Nationat Recreation Trail, managed by both the Bureau of Land Management and U.S._ Forest Service. The 2015 Historic Susanville
Railroad Depat Visitor Center and Traithead Concepl Plan for the praperty calls for the "Bizz" to be extended along the ald railroad corridor in the future.
This new trail segment will then link-with the proposed Wendel Line Rail Trait at Alexander Avenue.

This is a two phase restoration project 1o plan and then implement the stabiization of 20 OHV recreational hill elimbs on 4 acres behind the Depot and to
close the area to OHVs (see attached Exhibits 1-4). Phase 1 includes the completion of: 1) a site design plar with recommended resteration tachniques
and site specific specifications; 2) a monitoring plan; and 3) CEQA. These documents will be prepared by LLTT partners aad the City of Susanvitle.
Phase 1 will be completed by 2017.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION : Phase 2 will implement the site design plan to: 1) re-conlour bare hil climbs that ftank either side of the flat railroad grade with use of a dozer, bobeat,
excavator, dump truck and grader; 2) direct water runoff from the slopes toward a “direct inlet” culvert at Alexander Avenue using a shafiow trench at the
hase of both slopes; 3) hydro-seed the slopes with native plants; 4) lay landscape fabric and straw waddles to minimize erosion until the bare ground has
revegetated; 5) grade the center of the "Cut” to remove vehicle tracks and pot hales, and direct water flow to the east; 6} fence the perimeters of the
propeity and instalt bollards to prevent future OHV trespass; 7} install signs to inform the public this is a nen-molarized area; and 8} monitor the success of
restoration activities. Phase 2 will be compieted in 2017-2018. :

Background: To further its teails mission, LLTT acquired 7.11 acres of private property dirdctly east of the LLT T-owned Depot in 2015 to provide 4 shared-
use, non-motorized trail and commanity green space in the center of town. This purchase will extend the 26 mile Bizz Johnsen National Recreation Trail
with the proposed 23 mie Wendel Line Rail Trail, which will then eonnect to the existing 85.5 mile Modoo Line Rait Trail in eastern Lassen and Modoc
Counties. )

Page: 6 of 18



Project Gost Estimate for Grants and Cooperalive Agreements Program - 2015/2016 8/23f2016
Agency: Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application: Resloration-Bizz Extension

The Concept Plan for the depot property was completed in September 2015 to provide a bleprint to guide the restoration, development, and management
of the area over the next 20 years in keaping with LLTT's mission. Itidentifies the overall goals and proposed actions that will enhance the property for
public use while minimizing impacts on the site’s natural resources. Commnity engagement was a key compaonent in the preparation of the plan as LETT
considered various management options. This restoration project is consistent with the Cencept Plan. '

The Concept Plan and this projoct are also consistent with the Susanville General Plan (1981), Lassen Counly General Plan (2000), Lassen Counly
Bikeway Master Plan (2011 update), Lassen County Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (2012}, and is listed in the county’s 2012 Regional

Transportafion Plan.
Line Hem | aty " Rateluom | GrantRea. Match| Total
|DIRECT EXPENSES
Program Expenses
1 |Staff
1. City of Susanville Planner ) 4B.0000 62.000{HRS 0.00 2,976.00 2,976.00

Notes : Prepare CEQA, review site plan design for
consistency with city ordinances.

2. Gity of Susanville Public Works Di 4.0000 71.000|HRS 0.00 284.00 . 28400
Netes : Consattation for site design plan and specs.
3.LLTT Land Manager ' 48.0000 ) 60.000|HRS 2,880.00 0.00 2,880.00

Notes : Coordinate site design plan and spees and
preparation of CEQA, prepare RFP, evaluate bids, prepare
professional services agreement, administer contract and
supervise volunteers. '

4. LLTT Voluntears (2) 62.0000 23.0704HRS 0.00 1,430.00 1,430.00

Notes : Rake and smooth out disturbed areas to prepare for
hydro-seading.

5. LLTT Volunteers (3) 201.0000 23.070{HRS 0.00 4,637.00 4,637,00
Nates : Remove ol fence on top of both cuts and instalt ’

new fence. )

6. LLTT Voiunteers (2) 22.0000 23.070|HRS 0.00 508.00 508.00

Notes : Instail posts and 5 trail signs (shared use, no maotor

Page: 7 of18



Project Cost Estimate for Grants and Cooperative Agreaments Program - 2015/2016 9/23/2016
Agency; Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application; Resloration-Bizz Extension

Line tem Qty RatejUOM Grant Req. Match Total
vehicles).
Total for Staff . 2,880.00 9,835.00 . 12,715.00
2 |Contracts
1. Heavy Equipment Operator ' 1.0000 44500.00D0{EA 44,500.00 0.00 44,500,00

Notes : Equipment and Labor {excavator, dozer, grader,
bobeat and dump tnigk): Decortmission and fill in 20
existing QHV hill ckmbs on the north and south banks of the
railroad cut. Use on-site material to fill in eroded areas and
prepare for revegetation. Install drain rock 1o direct water
flow off the north cut.

2. Restoration Grew 1.0000 33600.000|EA 33,600.00 0.00 33,600.00
Motes : Hydro-sead all disturbed areas. Install landscape
fabric on hiff climbs, Install 8.5 inch X 25 feet bio-
degradable straw waddles at two locations on each
repaired hill climb o prevent erosion on steep slopes.
install 5 stesl bollards.

Total for Contracts ' 78,100.00 0.00 78,100.00

3 |Materiats / Suppiies

1. Wire fancing 34.0000 160.000]EA . (.00 5,440.00 5,440.00
Notes : 100 ft rolis of 48 inch "horse can't climb™ woven
wire fence afong the top of both cuts (N. & S. Railroad Ave.)

- 3,400 fu long.

2. Steel Post 276.0000 5.400|EA 0.00 1.,490.00 1,460.00
Notes : 6 1t tall, heavy duty steel posis

3. Railroad ties for H-braces £8.0000 22.500|EA 0.00 1,080.00 1,080.00
Notes ; 16 H-braces {3 ties each) and wira .

4. Signs ) 5.0000 35.000|EA 0.00 175.00 175.00

Notes : Signs showing symbats for allowed nan-motorized
uses and No Motor Vehicle signs

Page: 8 of 18



Project Cost Estimate for Grants and Cooperative Agreemenis Program - 2015/2016 8/23/2016
Agency: Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application: Restoration-Bizz Extension

Line ftem Qty Rate}UOM Grant Req. Match Total

5. Collapsible bollards ' 5.0000 549.000}EA 0.00 2,745.00 2,745.00
Notes : 3 bollards witi be placed at the Alexander Avenue
end of the property and 2 behind the depot

Total for Materials / Supplies 0.00 10,930.00 10,930.00

4 |Equipment Use Expenses

§ |Equipment Purchases

6 |Others
Total Program Expenses . 80,980.00 . 20,765.00 101,745.00
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES ' B0,980.00 20,765.00 104,745.00
INDIRECT EXPENSES
Indirect Costs

1 |Indirect Costs

1. Indirect Costs-LLTF Eand Manager 40.0000 60.000|HRS 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00
Notes : To establish the State Agreement, for
grantffinancial administration of the project, and preparation
of the closeout report and financial records.

2. Indirect Cosis-LLTT CPA 32.0000 125000|HRS 0.00 4,000.00 -+ 4,000.00
Notes : To track expense documents and enter into
QuickBaoks; assist with the final financial report for the
State audit.

3. Indirect Costs-15% Overhead of Non-conte 1.0000 5237.000{EA 0.00 5.237.00 5,237.00
fNotes - Indirect costs asscciated with telephone, computer,
printer, paper, toner, and utility expenses.

Tatal for.lndirect Costs 2,400.00 9,237.00 11,637.00
Taotal Indirect Costs 2,400.00 9,237.00 -11,637.00
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 2,400.00 9,237.00 11,837.00

Page: 9of 18



Project Gost Estimate for Grants and Cooperative Agreemenis Program - 20152016 8/23/2016
. Agency: Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application: Resloralion-Bizz Extension

Line em- ] aty| RateJuom Grant Reg. Match Total

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 83,380.00 30,002.00 113,382.00

Page: 10 of 18



Project Cosl Summary for Granls and Cooperative Agreemenis Program - 2015/2016 9/23/2016
Agency: Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application: Restoration-Bizz Extension

Category f Grant Req, l Match I Yotal | Narrative
DIRECT EXPENSES
Pragram Expenses
1 | Staff : 2,880.00 5,835.00 12,715.00
2 | Contracts 78,100.00 .00 78,100.00
3 | Materials / Supplies 0.00 10,930.00 10,930.00
4 | Equipment Use Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 | Equipment Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 | Others 0.00 0.00 0.60
Total Program Expenses 80,980.00 20,765.00 101,745.00
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 80,980.00 20,765.00 101,745.00
INDIRECT EXPENSES
Indirect Costs
1 { indirect Costs 2,400.00 | 9,237.00 - 11,637.00
Total Indirect Costs : 2,400.00 9,237.00 11,637.00
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 2,400.00 9,237.00 11,637.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES £3,380.00 30,002.00 113,382.00

Page: 11 of 18



9/23/2016

Environmental Review Data Sheet (ERDS) for Grants and Cooperative Agreements Program - 2015/2016
Agency: Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application: Restotation-Bizz Extension

Environmental Review Data Sheet (ERDS)

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Version # APP# 702711
ITEM 1 and ITEM 2
ITEM 1
a. ITEM 1 - Has a CEQA Notice of Determination (NOD) been filed for the Project?  Yes @ N
o
ITEM 2
b. Does the proposed Project include a request for funding for CEQA and/or NEPA document @ Yes ™ N
preparation prior to implementing the remaining Project Deliverables (i.e., is it a two-phased 0
Project pursuant o Sectien 4970.06.1(b))
ITEM 3 - Project under CEQA Guidelines Section 15378
¢ ITEM 3 - Are the proposed activilies a “Project” under CEQA Guidelines Section 153787 i~ Yes ™ N
o
d. The Application is requesting funds solely for personnel and support fo enforce OHV laws and — Yes ™ N
ensure public safety. These activilies would not cause any physical change in the environment, o

of a reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment and are thus not a
*Project” under CEQA.

e. Other. Expiain why proposed activities would not cause any physical change in the environment, or a reasonably ‘
foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment, and are thus not a "Project” under CEQA. DO NOT
complete ITEMS 4 - 10.-

ITEM 4 - Impact of this Project on Wetlands
ITEM § - Cumutative Impacts of this Project
ITEM 6 - Soil Impacts

ITEM 7 - Damage to Scenic Resources

ITEM 8 - Hazardous Materials

ta the proposed Project Area located on a sile included on any list compiled pursuant to Section ¢ Yes N
65062.5 of the California Government Code (hazardous materials)? o

if YES, describe the location of the hazard relative to the Project site, the level of hazard and the measures to be
taken to minimize or avoid the hazards:

{TEM 8 - Potential for Adverse Impacts to Historical or Cultural Resources

Would the proposed Project have potential for any substantiat adverse impacts to hisloricalor . ~ Yes N
cultural resources? )

Discuss the polential for the propased Project to have any substantial adverse impacts to historical or cultura
resources:

ITEM 10 - Indirect Significant Impacts

Page: 12 of 18



92312016
Envitonmental Review Data Sheet (ERDS) for Grants and Cooperative Agreements Program - 2015/2016
Agency: Lassen Land and Trails Trust ‘
- Application; Restoration-Bizz Extension

CEQA/NEPA Attachment

Page: 13 of 18



Evaluation Critetia for Grants and Cooperative Agreements Program - 2015/2016 9/23/20186
Agency: Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application: Restoration-Bizz Extension

Evaluation Criteria

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Verslon # APP # 7027141

1.

2.

3.

Project Cost Estimate - G 1. (Auto populates from Cost Estimate)

.  As calculated on the Project Cost Estimate, the percentage of the Project costs covered by the 3
Applicant is: ’

{Mote: This field will auto-populate once the Cost Estimate and Evaluation Criteria are Validated.)

= 76% or more (10 points)

" 51% - 75% (5 points)

e 26% - 50% (3 points)

" 25% {Match minimum) (No points)

Matural and Cultural Resources - Q 2.

2. Natural and Cultural Resources - Failtre to fund the Project will result in adverse impacts to: 2

(Check all that apply)

I~ Domestic Water supply (e.g., municipal reservior, canal, well) (4 points)

I Archeclogical and historical resources identifled In the California Register of Historical Resources of the
National Register of Historic Places {3 points)

i~ Stream or other watercourse (3 points)
{v Soils - Site actively eroding ( 2 points)

I Sensilive areas {e.g., wilderness, riparian, wetlands, Areas of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC)) -
Enter NUMBER of sensitive habitats: (2 points each, up to a maximum of )

I~ Threatened and Endangered (T&E) listed spacies - Enter NUMBER of T&E species: (2 points each, upto a
maximum of B}

[ Other special-status species (See HMP Part 2, Section Il) - Enter NUMBER of special-status species: (1
paint each, up to a maximum of 3}

™ Project is solely for Restoration Planning (No points}

Provide a detailed explanation regarding the type and severity of impacts that might occur relative to each
statement that was checked: :

There are 20 hill climbs thai are actively eroding along each cut bank either side of the former railroad grade. OHV
use and sediment from the slopes has effectively blocked water flow in the old drainage ditches that used to exist
along the base of both slopes. As a result, ponding ocsurs in vehicle-created potholes along the flat grade versus
flowing east to the direct inlet culvert underneath Alexander Street. Without stabilization and seeding, soil loss will
continue.

Reason for Project - Q 3.

3. Reason for the Project: 3

{Check the one most appropriate)
~ Protect special-status species or cultural site (4 points) -
" Restore naturat resource system damaged by OHV activity (4 points)
& OHV activity in a closed area {3 points)
r~ Alternative measures altempted, but failed (2 points)
™~ Management decision (1 point)
™ Scientific and cultural studies (1 point)
~ Planning efforts associated with Restoration (1 point)

Page: 14 of 18




Evaluation Criteria for Grants and Cooperative Agreements Program - 2015/2016 9/23f2016
Agency: Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application: Restoration-Bizz Extension

Provide name and date of reference document:

Under LLTT management, this is a non-motorized afea. Revegetation of the hill climbs and installation of a fence
and signs were Identified in the Historic Susanville Railread Depot Visitor Center and Tralhead Concept Plan
{2015),

4, Measures 1o Ensure Success - (3 4.

4. Measures to ensure succass - The Project makes use of the following elements to ensure 12
sucecessful implementation:

(Check all that apply)

[¥. Site monitoring to prevent additional damage (2 points)

[¥ Construction of barriers and other traffic control devices (2 points)

¥ Use of native plants and materials (2 points)

¥ Incorporation of universally recognized “Best Management Practices” (2 points)

. Educational signage (2 points)

[7 Identification of alternate OHV routes to ensure that OHV activities will not reoceur in restored area (2 pomts)
I Project is solely for Restoration Planning (No points})

Provide a detailed explanation for each statement that was checked:

- Neighborhood Watch and LLTT velunteers will patrol the property weeldy. LLTT staff are on site at their Depot
office 5 daysiweek.

- A 48 inch woven wire fence, bollards and signs around the property will prevent OHV trespass.

- Disturbed areas will be re-seeded with native plants to circulate pedestrians and bikers to desired paths.

- Best management practices will be incorporated in the site design to accelerate re-vegetation of the slopes. This
includes hydro-seeding, and the installation of landscape fabric and straw waddles to hold the seed and soil in
place for the first 2-3 years.

- Educational signage will welcome non-motorized uses,

- Information about nearby OHV areas is available at the Depot Vtsitor Center. This includes maps of the BLM
Rice Creek and Fort Sage OHV Areas In CA and information about the Dry Valley OHV Area in NV,

- LLTT's website has information about OHV recreation on the LLTT-owned Medoc Line. Our website also hasa
link to the OHMVR Division websile and riding in SVRAs.

5. . Publicly Reviewed Plan - Q 6.

5, Isthere a publicly reviewed and adopted plan (e.g., wilderness designation, land management 5]
plans, route designation decisions) that supports the need for the Restoration Project?

{Check the one most appropriate)
i~ No {No points)
{+ Yes (5 points)

Provide a name and date of plan:

Yes, the Historic Susanvilie Railroad Depot Visitor Center and Trailhead Concept Plan (2015). Public involvement
leading to the adoption of this plan ocourred in 2014-2015.

6. Primary Funding Source - Q 6.

6. Primary funding source for future operational costs associated with the Project will be: 5

{Check the one mos! appropriate)
v Applicant's or Land Manager's operalionai budget (5 points)
™ Volunteer support and/or donations (4 points)
" Comnbination of OHV Trust Funds and obera!lonal budget (3 points)
™ Other Grant funding {2 points)

Page: 15of 18




Evaluation Criteria for Grants and Cooperative Agreements Program - 2015/2016 /2312016
Agency: Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application: Restoration-Bizz Extension

™ OHV Trust Funds (No points)

Provide a detailed explanation:

LLTT owns the Depot properiy, has their office in the Depot and operates the Visitor Center. We will continue to
fund future operational costs.

7.  Public Input -Q 7.

7. The Project was developed with public input prior to the preliminary Application filing deadline. 2
Identify date(s) of meetings and participants. Do not include internal agency meetings or
meetlings that occurred more than 12 months prior to filing the preliminary Application. Public
input employed the following:

{Check all that apply)
¥ The Applicant initiated and conducted publicly noticed meeting(s) with the generai public to discuss Project (1
point) ' -
[¥ The Applicant had meeting(s) with muiitiple distinci stakeholders (1 point)

Provide a detailed explanation for each statement that was checked:

Public engagement leading to the adoption of the Historic Susanville Railroad Depot Visitor Center and Trailhead
Concept Plan {2015) was extensive. In April 2015, LLTT conducted a public survey to gather comments for
developing the property. 106 people 6ompleted the survey. On Aprit 24-25, 2015, the National Park Service and
LLTT hosted a Design Charrette to solicit public input on conceptuai site drawings. Key stakeholders and
nelghbois attended the meeting including the BLM, Lassen County, and City of Susanville. Altendees supported
restoration of OHV hill climbs on the cut banks and management of the area for non-motorized recreation, Many
were concerned about LLTT's ability to take control of the property after years of neglect and illegal OHV use,
garbage dumping, and vandafism. All of these activilies have depreciated the neighborhood and shaken the
residents' sense of security. Stakeholders wanted OHV-impacted areas restored and the property fenced and
signed to prevent fulure OHV trespass. :

8. Utilization of Parinerships - Q 8.

8. The Project will utilize parinerships to successfully accomplish the Project. Identify the number of 4
groups or organizations that wilt actively participate in the Project. Pariners cannot include any
unit of the OMMVR Division, subcontractors, or any participants being paid by this OHV Grant
and Cooperative Agreement.

(Check the one most appropriate)

¢ 4 or more (4 points)
" 2o 3 (2 poinis)
1 (1 point)

™ None (Mo points)

List each pariner organization(s) separately and provide a detailed explanation for how each partner(s) will
participate in the Project:

Partners for this project include staff from the:

- Clty of Susanville for CEQA planning and consultation an bank stabilization and control of water runoff.

- Natural Resources Conservation Service for seeding and fencing recommendations, and weed control if needed.
- California Department of Fish and Wildlife for seeding advice to atiract desired wildlife, birds and insects.

- Bureau of Land Management for signage recommendations and media announcements about the project.

- Forest Service for cullural resource consultation.

~ LLTT volunteer laborers to complete hand worl prior to seeding, to remove the old fence, and to install the new
fence and signs : '

9. Scientific and Cultural Studies - Q 9.

Page; 16 of 18




Evaluation Criteria for Grants and Cooperative Agreements Program - 2015/2016 9/23/2016
Agency; Lassen Land and Trails Trust
Application: Restoration-Bizz Extension

9. Scienlific and cultural studies will: (Respond ONLY if Restoration Project involves scientific
and/or cultural studies.)
(Check all that apply)
™ Determine appropriate Restoration techniques (2 points)
[~ Examine potential effects of OHV Recreation on natural or cultural resources (2 points)
™ Examine methods to ensure success of Restoration efforts (1 point)
™ Lead fo direct management action (1 point)

Provide a detaited explanation for each statement that was checked:

10. Underlying Problem - @ 10.
10. The underlying problem that resulted in the need for the Restoration Project has been effactively 3
addressed and resolved prior to this Application:
(Check the one most appropriate}
™ No (No painis)
f* Yes (3 points)
Provide a detailed explanation for the "Yes' response:
This propenty is now being managed as a non-motorized area under the Historic Susanville Railroad Depot Visitor
Center and Trailhead Concept Plan {2015). Past news releases announced this change. Proposed restoration
aclivities will return the site to a more natural condition and effectively block OHV access.
11,  Size of Sensitive Habitats - Q 11.

11. Size of sensitive habitats (e.g., wilderness, ripatian, wettands, ACEC) which will be restored ]
within the Project Area:

{Check the one most appropriate)

" Greater than 10 acres of sensitive habitat will be restored within the Project Area (S points)
" 1 — 10 acres of sensitive habitat will be restored within the Project Area (3 points)

" Less than 1 acre of sensitive habitat will be restored within the Project Area (1 point)

v No sensitive habitat will be restored within the Project Area (No points)

12. Cause of Restoration activity - Q42

12 is the majority of the restoration activily being performed in the project area caused by current 20
legaliillegal OHV riding?

{Check the one most appropriate)

& Yes (20 Points)
™ No ( No points)

Page: 17 of 18



List Of Attachments for Grants and CooEerative Agreemenfs Program - 2015/2016 9/23/2016

Agency: Lassen

and and Trails Trust

Application: Restoration-Bizz Extension

Attachments Index

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Version # APP #702711
[ #]section [Titte [Fite Name . |

1 Additional General Location Map of Depot Property General Location Map Depot Property
Documentation Resforation.docx

2 Additional Exhibit 1 Depot Restoration Site Exhibit 1 Depot restoration site.docx
Documentation .

3 Additional Exhibit 2 Depot Restoration Site Imagery Exhibit 2 Depot site restoration_imagery.pdf
Documentation :

4 Additional Exhibit 3 Depot Restoration Site Contours Exhibit 3 Depot site restoration_contour.pdf
Documentation

5 Additional Exhibit 4 OHV Hill Climb Photos Exhibit 4 OHV hill climb photos
Documentation compressed.docX

Page: 18 of 18



Section / Title: Additional Documentation / Exhibit 2 Depot Restoration Site Imagery

%y Land Trust Office § ,
Y (& Visitor Center)

Bizz Extension Property (LLTT-owned)

s==mea QOHV trespass damage

B X=X~ Fencing ' 5
= 0 0.0225 0.045 0.09 e
I Miles BNES

= \ﬁ‘)‘ﬁ-_, d S User, Comn )

Lassen Land & Trails Trust. PO Box 1461, Susanville, CA 96130. www.lassenlandandtrailstrust.org
(530) 257-3252




W

| X=X = Fencing

ction / Title: Additional Documentation / Exhibit 3 Depot Restoration Site Contfours

* Land Trust Office | | . N . ; .
(& Visitor Center) | e s L S Y N A

Bizz Extension Property (LLTT-owned)

emsmee QHV trespass damage

0 00225 0045 0.09

yright ©: 2013 NationaiEGeD: »

Lassen Land & Trails Trust. PO Box 1461 Susanwlle CA 96130. www.lassenlandandtrailstrust.org
(530) 257-3252




HONEY LAKE VALLEY

RE ()()l}P( E —
& ()i\ ERVATION
DIS l R ik,-

Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District

170 Russell Ave., Suite C. www.honeylakevalleyrcd.org
Susanville, CA 96130
(530)257-7271

June 27, 2018

Barbara Price, Program Manager

National Park Service, Pacific West Region
333 Bush Street, Suite 500

San Francisco, CA 94104

Dear Ms. Rice:

The Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District (HLVRCD) is pleased to offer this letter of
support for the Lassen Land and Trails Trust (LLTT) application to the National Park Service’'s
Rivers, Trails and Conservation Assistance (RTCA) Program. LLTT is seeking technical
assistance to prepare a feasibility study and conceptual land use plan to assess community’'s
managerial and financial capacity to acquire two significant properties currently for sale (a 23-mile
abandoned railroad and a former mill site along the Susan River). Both properties are adjacent to
State Route 36, the southern gateway into Susanville.

Acquisition of the 23-mile “Wendel Line” segment of the old Fernley and Lassen Railroad has long
been identified as a high value transportation corridor. Acquisition of this segment from Union
Pacific Railroad (a willing seller) would complete the final link between the 26-mile Bizz Johnson
National Recreation Trail in Susanville with the 86-mile Modoc Line Rail Trail to create a
continuous 135-mile rail trail. The former mill site includes an 81-acre parcel now offered for sale
by Sierra Pacific Industries. This parcel is bordered by the Susanville River in the north and the
Wendel Line in the south. It has the potential to be developed as a local park with trails, a natural
area along the river, and even a commercial district.

We share LLTT’s and Lassen County’s vision to complete a regional network of trails and green
space consistent with several higher-level county and city management plans. Public engagement
is critical as we move forward with implementing next steps in the acquisition process. As you
know, RCTA assisted LLTT with a similar conceptual land use plan. The propesed developments
were subsequently funded and will be implemented this year thanks to the RTCA Program. For
this new proposal, we will partner with LLTT to co-host community workshops, prepare maps and
meeting materials, draft the feasibility study and land use plan, and help prepare the acquisition
strategy. RTCA staff will be invaluable in facilitating these efforts.

Thank you for consideration of their application.

Sincerely,

Jesse Claypool
Board Chair, Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District

litt letter of support 6-2018



[Proposed Susanville to
Wendel rail trail paved
class 1 path to State
prisons and to Litchfield

( EX|st|ng :
- Bizz Johnson Rail Trail

SSEN COUNTY

J hnstomnlle| 2
ndl§h

Proposed
| Bizz Johnson Extension |
along side of A-21

LASSEN COUNTY
EXISTING AND PROPOSED RAIL TRAILS

/| EXISTING RAIL TRAIL
| PROPOSED RAIL TRAIL




Ci U3

ummmwmmm [
¥ 18 DO 1.
BOOK 44 MAPS, PAGE T8

ALY &, i1,
L5

i1

RED0KY FCR: 4 WY -,
e PO DT FE0 43 WP R
e Y T/ S 7 A ST L 4

o g '3
As f m% A - ‘ E
Eoge
LEE %%g : i
ﬂggﬁ?i §
B=piae
g% <,
i

15 WAPS $€
~

L08 = .1 1 EIVOE
e T e

This map/plat is being furnished as an aid in locating the herein described Lamd (o relation to adjoining streets, natural boundaries and other land, and is not a survey of the land
depicted. Except to the extent a policy of title insurance is expressly modified by endorsement, if any, the Company does not insure dimensions, distances, location of ¢asements,
acreage or other matters shown thereon.

PagETOr L Ri

Doc: CALASS:MMAP 44-00078~06035




81-acre SPI Mill Property for Sale in Susanvilie, CA

The SPI mill site is a place where we can celebrate its past, enjoy the present, and embrace the
community's future. This site could become a focal point for Susanville, similar to the continuing
redevelopment of the Spokane’s Riverfront Park.

Recommendation: Engage community stakeholders in pltanning for the future redevelopment of this 81-
acre parcel. Seek consensus on a preferred vision to establish the framework for development.

Purpose: Identify a mix of land uses beneficial to the city and county such as open space, pathways,
commercial development, and restoration of the river and adjacent riparian area, etc.

Potentigl Outcomes: Prepare a Conceptual Land Use Plan with alternative scenarios to guide proposed
development. Draw bubble diagrams to display areas for commercial development, transportation
corridors, and open space. Commercial areas should be designed so their scale and appearance are
compatible with the character of the adjacent residential area and existing traffic patterns. Open space
areas are set aside for socialization, outdoor recreation, public events, interpretation/education, and
conservation. Development options for open areas include parks, greenways, playing fields,
establishment of trees/native plants, restoration of the Susan River and riparian habitat {Susanvilte’s
most significant natural asset). Transportation corridors include vehicle access, the abandoned rail line
to Wendel, a promenade along the river and a pedestrian bridge to cross it. Acquisition of the property
would also facilitate construction of the county’s planned extension of Skyline Drive to Richmond Road.
The 81-acre parcel is listed for $995,000. '

Why Important: We have an opportunity to provide multiple benefits to our town that will stimulate
economic growth, create a more livable, vibrant community, beautify the neighborhood, attract new
residents, and enhance ecosystem health. We also have an opportunity to preserve the history of
various mill operations at the site, which were so influential to Susanville's growth. Although some of
the mill site could be designated for commercial development, it should not come at the expense of
uptown Susanville by increasing the inventory of buildings for sale or vacant, obsolete structures.

Potential Local Partners: Sierra Pacific Industries, Fruit Growers Supply Company, City of Susanville,
Lassen County, Susanville Indian Rancheria, Lassen Land and Trails Trust, Honey Lake Valley RCD, SABA
Dirt Riders, Bureau of Land Management, Forest'Service, Natural Resource Conservation Service, Lassen
County Office of Education and schools, Lassen Community College, Lassen County Historical Society,
Rotary, Boy Scouts, Susanville Symphony, local business sponsors, and many community volunteers, etc.

Potential Grants for Acquisition and Devélopment:

Funding Source Eligible Applicants
Northern California Community Loan-Fund — acquisition and Nonprofit applicant, or for-profit entity
development up to 10-year term, loans up to $3 million+. Also partnered with nonprofit
consulting for long-range planning. '
Conservation Fund — up to $3 miliion, 3-year term. For Iand Nonprofits, municipalities and tribes

" conservation and community development. Also consulting.

National Park RTCA Program — proposal due around July 2018, land | Conceptual Land Use Plan and illustrations
use planning and facilitation. :

CA Wildlife Conservation Board Public Access Grant for land Counties, cities, public districts (and
acquisition, project planning/design and implementation. Cost- nonprofits for land acquisition)




share program.

American Hiking Society — small trail project grants up to $3,000

Nenprofits and AHS members

Caltrans Strategic Partnerships or Sustainable Communities grants.
Local multi-modal transportation planning. Up to $500,000.
11.47% match.

Counties, cities

CA Natural Resources Agency Environmental Enhancement and
Mitigation Program up to $1,000,000 for acquisition; $500,000 for
development projects.

Counties, cities, nonprofits

CA Natural Resources Agency — Urban Greening Program to create,
enhance or expand community parks and green spaces. No min.
or max. grant amount. Match beneficial.

Counties, cities, honprofits

CA State Parks Land and Water Conservation Fund for land
acquisition or development. Grant requests up to $3,000,000 with
1:1 match

Counties, cities, tribes

CA State Parks Habitat Conservation Fund for acquisition and
construction projects related to wetlands, riparian habitat, trails,
wildlife activities. Up to $200,000 with 1:1 match

Counties, cities, districts

CA Recreation Trails Program for acquisition or development of
new trails. No min. or max. amount. 12% match

Counties, cities, nonprofits, districts

CA Active Transportation Program or the Rec. Trails Program under
ATP. Acquisition and development. Match beneficial. Min. request
$250,000.

Counties, cities, districts with Caltrans
master agreement

CA Wildlife Conservation Board — public access to natural
resources, local park improvements, land acquisition, cost share
more competitive

Counties, cities, state/federal agencies,
districts, nonprofits

CA Deer Association — land acquisition for deer benefits and nexus | Nonprofits
to public land, public access for hunting.
SPI Foundation or Fruit Growers Supply — e.g. historic displays and | Nonprofits

interpretation, etc.

RTC Doppelt Family Trail Development Fund — small grants up to
$50,000 with preference for rail trails (Wendel Line).

Counties, cities, nonprofits, districts

Sierra Nevada Conservancy (SNC)- Prop. 84 watershed and
cammunity health projects (urban greening, local parks).

Public Engagement Activities — SNC facilitation funds expire in a
March, but may be renewed in July 1.

Proposition 68 if passed in June — $55 million of which half is for
trails and parks (for planning and implementation). Not sure
about acquisition. Administered by SNC.

TBD when grant guidelines are issued.

See other grants lists from SNC at link below:

http://www.sierranevada.ca.gov/other-assistance/funding-
sources/funding-sources-and-incentive-programs

EPA Brownfield Cleanup Grants for cleanup grants up to $200,000.
Also, EPA has an assessment and revolving loan fund grants.

Local governments, tribes

Proposition 68 for parks and trails

Split amongst various CA agencies




Wendel Line from Susanville to the Modoc Line Rail Trail in Wendel |

Background: The Wendel Line is an abandoned railway running east from the Bizz Johnston
National Recreation Trail and Historic Susanville Railroad Depot, approximately 22.65 miles to
connect with the 80-mile Modoc Line in Wendel, California. The corridor was abandoned in 1985
and is still owned by Union Pacific Railroad (UP), a willing seller. Title to the property is mostly
{96%) non-reversionary. However, there are several parcels that are Act of Congress that UP would
be unable to sell, but would instead "disclaim" those parcels. The right-of-way about 480 acres;
wider segments are located at rail stations. UP valuation maps are available.

UP completed an appraisal five years ago. The various segments vary from range land, to
agriculture, to rural residential, and averaged out at about $1,500 per acre for the 480 acre +/-
carridor, which equates to $720,000. UP’s Realty Specialist estimates the market value today would
be around $800,000. The assessed value of the Line from the California State Board of Equalization
is $889,512. The 86-mile Modoc Line (2,087 acres) was appraised at approximately $800,000. UP
sold it at a discount price for $400,000 to the Lassen Land and Trails Trust in September 2008. '

Statement of Benefits: The Wendel Line travels through the western edge of the Great Basin past
small rail side communities, working ranch landscapes, unique geologic formations, and zig-zags
along a myriad of sloughs and wetlands.

Multiple local and federal agency plans describe the collective vision of a seamless urban and
regional multi-modal transportation system in Lassen, Modoc and Plumas Counties. The Wendel
Line will help the local trails coalition achieve its regional trail objectives in the organization’s
mission statement and Strategic Plan “. . . to promote and enhance a public trail system throughout
Lassen County.” The project is also consistent with the goals in several other higher-level plans
including the Lassen County Regional Transportation Plan, the 2011 Lassen County Bikeway Master
Plan, and the 2012 Lassen County Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy. Upon
completion, this visionary trail network will eventually connect to the existing 86-mile Modoc Line
rail trail in eastern Lassen County {Trail Link ID: 6217543). To the west, the Bizz Johnson National
Recreation Trail {ID: 6015215} will eventually link the communities of Westwood and Clear Creek
Junction to the existing 13-mile Almanor Rail Trail to Chester (1D: 9825460) and then to the existing
9.5-mile Lake Almanor Recreation Trail along the west shore to Canyon Dam (1D: 6513005). This
planned network will become one of the longest, interconnected rail trails in the U.5. (185 miles) as
it winds its way through the geographic provinces of the southern Cascades, Sierra Nevada, Modoc
Plateau and Great Basin. As a destination attraction, this transportation corridor will en hance the
economic, environmental, and social vitality of the region just as the railroad did long ago.
Acquisition of the Wendel Line is integral to realizing this trails vision (refer to the attached maps).
The proposed long-term landowner of the corridor is Lassen County, although the Board of
Supervisars has not officially approved this.

Potential Local Partners: City of Susanville, Lassen County, Susanville Indian Rancheria, Lassen Land
and Trails Trust, Honey Lake Valley RCD, SABA Dirt Riders, Bureau of Land Management, Forest
Service, Natural Resource Conservation Service, Lassen County Historical Society, Rotary, Boy
Scouts, local business sponsors, and many community volunteers, etc. '




Potential Grants for Acquisition and Development:

Funding Source

Eligible Applicants

Northern California Community Loan Fund — acquisition and
development up to 10-year term, loans up to $3 million+. Also
consulting for long-range planning.

Nonprofit applicant, or for-profit entity
partnered with nonprofit

Conservation Fund — up to $3 million, 3-year term. For land
conservation and community development. Also consulting.

Nonprofits, municipalities and tribes

National Park RTCA Program — proposal due around July 2018, land
use planning and facilitation.

Trail stakeholder convenings to develop a
Conceptual Land Use Plan

CA Wildlife Conservation Board Public Access Grant for land
acquisition, project planning/design and implementation. Cost-
share program.

Counties, cities, public districts (and
nonprofits for land acquisition)

American Hiking Society — small trail project grants up to $3,000

Nonprofits and AHS members

Caltrans Strategic Partnerships or Sustainable Communities grants.
Local multi-modal transportation planning. Up to $500,000.
11.47% match.

Counties, cities. Proposed Skyline South
extension and Class | trail is proposed
along segment of Wendel Line.

CA Natural Resources Agency Environmental Enhancement and
Mitigation Program up to $1,000,000 for acquisition; $500,000 for
development projects.

Counties, cities, nonprofits

CA Natural Resources Agency — Urban Greening Program to create,
enhance or expand community parks and green spaces. No min.
or max. grant amount. Match beneficial.

Counties, cities, nonprofits

CA State Parks Land and Water Conservation Fund for land
acquisition or development. Grant requests up to $3,000,000 with
1:1 match

Counties, cities, tribes

CA State Parks Habitat Conservation Fund for acquisition and
. construction projects related to wetlands, riparian habitat, trails,
wildlife activities. Up to $200,000 with 1:1 match

Counties, cities, districts

CA Recreation Trails Program for acquisition or development of
new trails. No min. or max. amount. 12% match

Counties, cities, nonprofits, districts

CA Active Transportation Program or the Rec. Trails Program under
ATP. Acquisition and development. Match beneficial. Min. request
$250,000.

Counties, cities, districts with Caltrans
master agreement

CA Wildlife Conservation Board — public access to natural
resources, local park improvements, land acquisition. Cost share
for more competitive application.

Counties, cities, state/federal agencies,
districts, nonprofits

CA Deer Association — land acquisition for deer benefits and nexus
to public land, public access for hunting. i

Nonprofits

RTC Doppelt Family Trail Development Fund — small grants up to
$50,000 with preference for rail trails like Wendel Line.

Counties, cities, nonprofits, districts

Sierra Nevada Conservancy (SNC)— Prop. 84 watershed and
community health projects (urban greening, local parks).

Public Engagement Activities — SNC facilitation funds expire in a
March, but may be renewed in July 1.

?

Proposition 68 if passed in June — $55 million of which half is for
trails and parks (for planning and implementation). Not sure
about acquisition. Administered by SNC.

TBD when grant guidelines are issued.

See other grants lists from SNC at link below:

http://www.sierranevada.ca.gov/other-assistance/funding-
sources/funding-sources-and-incentive-programs

EPA Brownfield Cleanup Grants for cleanup grants up to $200,000.
Also, EPA has an assessment and revolving loan fund grants.

Local governments, tribes




BOARD OF DIRECTORS, HONEY LAKE VALLEY RESOURCE CONSERVATION
DISTRICT, COUNTY OF LASSEN, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION No. 2018-01

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FY 2018/2019 SUSAN RIVER SERVICE AREA
APPORTIONMENT and AUTHORZING THE HONEY LAKE VALLEY RESOURCE
CONSERVATION DISTRICT (HLVRCD) BOARD CHAIRMAN TO CERTIFY THE
APPORTIONMENT TO THE LASSEN COUNTY AUDITOR and the BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS

WHEREAS, The Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District (HLVRCD) has been appointed
as Watermaster for the Susan River Watermaster Service Area by the Superior Court of
California, County of Lassen; and '

WHEREAS, The HLVRCD has adopted Rules and Regulations for the administration of the
Watermaster Service; and

WHEREAS, Article V. of the Rules and Regulations sets forth the Watermaster's rules and
procedures for adopting an annual budget and apportioning the budgeted amount
among the applicable water right holders within the Service Area; and

WHEREAS, Section 5.6 of Article V. of the Rules and Regulations states that the Watermaster
Board shall, on or before August 15th of each year, certify to the Lassen County
Auditor and the Lassen County Board of Shpervisors the amount required in
order to pay the apportionment for the ensuing fiscal year, to be levied on the land
- used in storage or diversion, conveyance or distribution of water stored or
diverted under the right and the land on which the water is, or is entitled to be,
used; '

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Honey Lake
Valley Resource Conservation District adopts the attached FY 2018/2019 Susan '
River Service Area apportionment and authorizes the HLVRCD Board Chairman
to certify this apportionment to the Lassen County Auditor and Board of
Supervisors.

Adopted on following motion by , second by
and the following vote on this 27th day of June, 2018.

Director vote:

AYES:




NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

APPROVED:
Jesse Claypool, Board Chairman
ATTEST: :
Merry Wheeler, Executive Secretary
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Dale Bacigalupi, HLVRCD Board Attorney

Reso 2018-01 — Adopting 2018-2019 SRWSA Apportionment




SUS 17-18

HONEY LAKE VALLEY
RESOURCE CONSERVATION RISTRICT
SUSAN RIVER SERVICE AREA

STATEMENT FOR SUSAN RIVER WATERMASTER SERVICE AREA
LASSEN COUNTY, 2018-2018

ESTIMATED COST TQ WATER USERS .
FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY 1 2018 THROUGH JUNE 302019 ........... . §180,000
mumm_u)mm_u IN Oomsv_._)ZOm WITH PART 4 DIVISION 2 OF WATER OOUQ

AFPORTIONMENTS TO BE BILLED AND COLLECTED BY £ LASSEN COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

SERVICE AREA  BILLING AGENCY DWR TRACT TAXCODE  PARCELCODE WATER RIGHT OWNER .. FLOW (CFS) Oogmmmww unround round
SUSANRIVER  RCD 104,108,1C8-1, CALIF. CEPT. OF FISH & GAME 43.180 519918 $19,916.4909 519,916.00
111,117-1,185
SUSANRIVER  RCD 15,17-2,37 CITY OF SUSANVILLE 2610 $4,272 $1271.16058  §1.272.00
SUSANRIVER ~ RCD 18,1682 . LASSEN COUNTY 0.210 $168 $168,7501 $183.00
SUSAN RIVER  RCD 80 LASSEN IRRIGATION COMPANY 36.650 §16,908 £16,907.0158  $16,908.00
SUSANRIVER  RCD 10 SUSANVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DIST 0.070 5104 $104.4428 $104.00
SUSANRIVER  RCD 18 BUSANVILLE ELEMENTARY MOIOn.ur DisT 0.080 $114 $113.6295 §114.00
SUSANRIVER  RCD B -] SUSANVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT ) 0.007 mﬂ.m $75.5045 376.00
flow - B2.917
$38,558 $38,55698  $38,553.00
AREA TOTAL } 352.689 $180292 Total unround Totai reund Adj ax Flow

$180,302.37 $190,282.00 $10.37 43.18

WITNESS MY HAND ON BEHALF OF THE HONEY LAKE VALLEY xmwom.om CONSERVATION DISTRICT, AS WATER MASTER FOR THE SUSAN RIVER SERVICE AREA

HONEY LAKE VALLEY
RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
CHAIRMAN, JESSE CLAYPOOL

WATER MASTER, SUSAN RIVER SERVICE AREA
PREPARED BY,
MITCH OTTO, DEPUTY WATER MASTER

SuUs-1



SERVICE AREA
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

BILLING AGENCY

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

HONEY LAKE VALLEY
RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
SUSAN RIVER SERVICE AREA

STATEMENT FOR SUSAN RIVER WATERMASTER SERVICE AREA
LASSEN COUNTY, 2018-2018

ESTIMATED COST TO WATER USERS

FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY 1 2018 THROUGH JUNE 30 2019 .. $180,000
(PREPARED IN COMPLIANCE WITH PART 4 DIVISION 2 OF <<>.__.m_n OOUmu
REVISIONS FROM PREVIOUS YEAR SHOWN IN (RED)
APPORTIONMENTS TO BE BILLED AND COLLECTED BY LASSEN COUNTY

COMPUTED
DWR TRACT TAXCODE PARCEL CODE WATER RIGHT OWNER FLOW {CFS) COST
281 080-004 116-040-50 MARTIN, W. N. JT 0.010 $76
5-2 001-033 107-071-18 FARRIS FAMILY 0.004 $74
23,2463 080-004 116-030-08 ALLEN, LESTERT.ET AL 5.509 $2,602
41-6 064-001 116-060-30 ALLIED PETROLEUM COMPANY', INC. 0.010 $76
42-3 064-001 116-060-26 AMERIGAS PROPANE, L.P. 0.020 $82
68-12 075-002 116-380-12 ANDERSON, DAVID T. & PATRICIA K. JT 0.010 $76
123 Q77-008 108-060-16 B.J. DEIS, A CALIFORNIA OOm“uOm;P.._.ﬂOZ 0.150 $142
143-3-3 062-006 117-710-15 BAERTSCHIGER, LYDIAR. 0.060 $100
133,167 062-001 129-620-05 BAILEY, GEORGE L 5.080 $2,406
125 062-006 129-210-47 DOW, SUSAN BAILEY 0.010 $76
38,39-1,40-1,41-1,42-1  064-001 116-070-48 BARTLEY FAMILY TRUST 5.196 $2,460
94 077-002 119-330-12 BATES, FLOYD A. 1.050 $554
68-13 075-002 116-380-13 BATESON, C. OWEN 0.020 $82
21,65-7,66-3 075-002 116-360-10 BAUER, KENT & LINDART 0.610 $352
68-10 075-002 116-480-05 GARNER, GREGORY DENVER 0.050 $96
185 062-006 128-150-07 NEILL, MICHAEL L. & CAROLYN & CAINES, 0.025 $84

LAURA ALL AS JT.

161 062-006 128-690-06 BENTLEY, JOHN 0.260 $192
163 062-001 129-690-44 BERTOTTI, JOSEPH & TERI 1.170 $610

SUS-1

unround
$76.88
$74.13
$2,602.78
$76.88
$81.48
$76.88
$141.19
$99.85

$2,405.72

$76.88

$2,458.01
$554.59
$81.48

$352.48

$95.26
$83.77
$191.72

$609.71

SUS 18-1¢

round
$76.00
$74.00
$2,602.00
$76.00
$82.00
$76.00
$142.00
$100.00

$2,406.00
$76.00

$2,460.00
$554.00
$82.00

$352.00

$96.00
$84.00
$182.00

$610.00



SERVICE AREA
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

BILLING AGENCY

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

APPORTIONMENTS TO BE BILLED AND COLLECTED BY LASSEN COUNTY

DWR TRACT
144-9
139-1
174-1

31-1-2

100,101
1371

129

76
143-2-2-2
98-2-2

41-10

16-2
144-1-1

144-1-3

148-1
126A
28-3
52,75-2

69-2

143-2-2-1
49-4

68-4

TAX CODE
062-006
064-003
062-001
080-004
080-004
064-001
064-001
077-002
062-005
062-001
064-001
062-008
077-002

064-001

001-000
062-006

052-006

062-006
062-006
001-007
054-001

075-002

062-006
064-001

075-002

PARCEL CODE

129-580-18

129-020-70

131-080-31

116-050-63

116-050-62

116-060-28

116-070-24

119-370-44

117-700-18

129-620-23

117-510-43

117-710-08

118-330-48

116-060-36

103-082-31

117-700-45

117-700-46

129-660-21

129-400-51

116-040-45

116-070-55

116-230-46

117-710-12

116-080-11

116-380-17

WATER RIGHT OWNER
BISHOP, JAY C. & NORA L.
BLEVINS, IRA D. & MARY E.
BLICKENSTAFF, DONALD & RUTH
BROWN, BENNY & CAROLYN
BONHAM, Z)mrmm & SUSAN
SAFEHOLD STORAGE

BRAZIL, DAVID A. & VALERIE A.
HOWARD, ARLIN,

BROWN, DEAN

BUTLER, ,_.E_r_._}?,_ & PEGGY
CABODI FAMILY

TAYLOR, BOYD & DIANE RAE JT
CARMICHAEL, CHARLES

BLACH DISTRIBUTING, LLC.

HARMS, JERROLD & RUBY CPRS
CHEATLE, ROBERT J. & PATRICA
CHEATLE, ROBERT J. & PATRICA S.
LASSEN COUNTY LAND LLC, c/o CLOVER,
NORMAN,

MURPHY ALICE SUSAN LIVING TRUST
COLLINS PROPERTIES, LLG

COMING FAMILY

CONVERSE, DERRY & ILENE FT

COOK, BOYD SANDERS
COQK, BOYD SANDERS

COREY JANET V.

Sus-2

FLOW (CFS)
0510
0.098
0.900
0.370
0.100
0.030
1.430
2.200
0.140
0.890
1670
0.020
0.830

0.030

0.010
0.020

0.0z0

0.300
0.100
0.120
7.240

0.070

0.020
0.160

0.020

COMPUTED
COST

$306 -

$118
$486
$242
si18
$86
$730
$1,128
$136
$482
$840
$82
$454

$36

$76
$82
$82

$210
$118
$128
$3,398

$104

$82
$146

$82

unround
$306.55
$117.26
$485.69
$242.24
$118.22
$86.07
$728.14
$1,128.77
$136.60
$481.10
$839.38
$81.48
$453.54

$86.07

$76.88
$81.43

$81.48

$210.09

$118.22

$127.41
$3,397.89

$104.44

$81.48
$145.78

$81.48

SUS 18-18

. round
$306.00
$118.00
$486.00
mmau.uo
$118.00
$86.00
$730.00
$1,128.00
$136.00
$482.00
$840.00
$82.00
$454.00

$86.00

$76.00
$82.00

$82.00

$210.00

$118.00

$128.00
$3,398.00

$104.00

$82.00
$146.00

$82.00



SERVICE AREA

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

BILLING AGENCY
LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

APPORTIONMENTS TO BE BILLED AND COLLECTED BY LASSEN COUNTY

DWR TRACT
152, 153

141

50
77-4

140-2

170

137-2

48-2

142-2

150A

30
159-3-3,159A-1
158-3-1
110,112-2

108-2,112-1-1,
113,114,116

159-3-2

143-3-2

41-2,41-3
68-6
36-2
134,159-1-1
65-5

27

5-1,14-1

TAX CODE
062-008

062-006

064-001
077-008

064-003

062-006

082-006

064-001

062-006

062-005

080-004

162-006

062-006

077-002

077-002

062-008

062-008

064-001

075-002

075-002

062-006

075-002

080-004

001-000

PARCEL CODE
129-160-22

129-650-16

116-080-30
117-640-11

129-020-57

131-090-40
117-700-17
116-080-12
129-340-11
129-080-09
116-040-30
129-590-56
129-590-62
119-380-17

119-380-14

129-580-64

117-710-16

116-060-23
116-380-11

115-110-56

129-140-35
116-280-11

116-050-67

103-201-10

WATER RIGHT OWNER
CORRALEZ, DANIEL

CORTESE, V. &C.RFT

CRAMER FAMILY TRUST
CROWLEY, BILL, JR.

WELLBORN, ANDREW & LACY.

CUMMINGS FAMILY TRUST
EILERS, SHEILA J. & ERVIN, TERESA

DAVENPORT, MATTHEW & MICHELLE C.

* DE VEIR, EVANGELINE

DEROSE, KEVIN & STACY
ROMERQ, JOSEPH R. & JANET L.

DOW TRUST AGREEMENT

.JOHNSCN, JOHN M & DOW, DEBRA A REV

TRUST AGMNT
DOW-BONOMINI FAMILY 2013 TRUST

DOW-BONOMINI FAMILY 2013 TRUST

DOW, STEVEN J.

DRURY, PHILLIP & COLLEEN

DUBUG NO. 7, INC.
DUVARNEY, RICHARD R. & RACHELLE S. JT

EASTWOOD, DENA REVOCAELE LIVING
TRUST

ELLENA, JACK D. JR & JODY
ELLENA, WILLIAM A. & JULIATR.

PRICE, BEATRICE

FARRIS FAMILY 1998 ‘A" TRUST c/o D. & C.
FARRIS

SUS-3

FLOW (CFS)
0.085

2.820

1.350
0.080

0.110

0.150.

0.080
0.030
0.010
0.150
0.040
0.600
0.410
5500

15.880

1.320

0.040

0.030
0.010

0.100

2.980
0.220

0.180

0.131

COMPUTED
CosT

$112

$1,368

$692
$114

$122

$142
$100
$28
$76
$142
$90
$348
$260
$2,598

$7,368

$678

$20

$86
$76

$118

$1,442
$174

$154

$132

unround

$111.33

$1,367.62

$692.40
$113.63

$122.82

$141.19
$99.85
$86.07
$76.88
$141.19
$90.66
$347.89

$260.62

$2,598.65

$7,366.57

$678.61

$90.66

$86.07
$76.88

$118.22

$1.441.12

$173.34

$154.97

$132.46

SUS 1818

round
$112.00

$1,368.00

$692.00
$114.00

$122.00

$142.00
$100.00
$86:00
$76.00
$142.00
$20.00
$348.00
$260.00
$2,598.00

$7,366.00

$678.00

$30.00

$86.00
$76.00
$118.00
$1,442.00
$174.00

$154.00

$132.00



SERVICE AREA
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

BILLING AGENCY
LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

APPORTIONMENTS TO BE BILLED AND COLLECTED BY LASSEN COUNTY

DWR TRACT
77-1,78-1,78-2-2
158-1-2

74-2,79,80,82,
86,87-1,87-2

98-3
115
140-1
4]
41-7
42-12

169,171

342

42-11

74-4

41-11
34-1,143-3-1
150-1 _
14412

93

151

68-15

120,122

88-9
119,121

4932

TAX CODE

077-006

062-006

077-006

Q77-002

077-002

064-003

001-000

064-001

084-001

062-008

080-004

064-001

077-008

064-001

062-006

062-006

062-006

077-002

062-006

Q075-002

080-010

075-002
080-010

064-001

PARCEL CODE

117-510-26

129-140-36

117-690-05

119-330-57

'119-380-15

129-020-78

103-400-03

116-060-29

116-060-32

131-080-36

116-060-03

116-060-35

117-510-60

116-060-37

117-710-17

128-150-28

117-700-44

118-330-41

129-150-36

116-380-22

091-110-16

116-380-16

091-060-24

116-080-13

WATER RIGHT OWNER
FARRIS, GLORIA C. Revocable Living Trust
BIRD, MELVIN & JANA

DOW-BONOMINI FAMILY 2013 TRUST

FIVE-DOT LAND & CATTLE COMPANY
DOW-BONOMINI FAMILY 2013 TRUST

EGAN, DANIEL & MARY K REVOCABLE TRUST
ETAL

FRIELING, NOREEN Living Tust

FRYE, MAGDALENA H. & HENRY W.
GIACOMELLY, JAMES L.

GOMEZ, PATRICIA ANN & ROSS & KRISTEN E.

GONZALES, REBEKAH S.

TERRY MALLERY

GORBET, DAVID J. & RAE ANN JT

GORBET, DONNA L & MARTINEZ, MANDY L JT
GORBET, GARY S. & BETTY S.JT

GRAVIER, BERTIE L. & MICHAEL E. JT

GREIL FAMILY TRUST

GREILLICH, MATTHEW & TALIA

GROVER, DAVID & CANDACE M. JT
CANCILLA, STEVE & PAMELA JT.

HAGATA, FRANK E. & BERNICE FAMILY
TRUST AGREEMENT

HALL FAMILY TRUST
HANSON, JOHN E. JR & DARCY H.

TAYLOR, GARY & MARLENE

SUsS-4

FLOW (CFS)
2910
0.050

11.710

5.630
5.000
3.980
0.040
0.050
0.030

1.570

0.020
0.030
0.230
0.030
0.100
0.100
0.020
1.000
0.010
0.030

4.200

0.020
4.800

0.220

COMPUTED
COsT

$1,408
$96

$5,452

$2,658
$2,368
$1,906
$30
$96
$88

$794

$82
$88
$178
$36
$118
$118
$82
§532
$76
$86

$2,002

$82
$2,324

$174

unround
$1,408.96
$95.26

$5,451.13

$2,658.36

$2,368.98

$1,905.05
$90.66
$95.26
$86.07

$793.45

$81.48

$86.07
$177.94
$86.07
$118.22
$118.22
$81.48
$531.63
$76.88

$86.07

$2,001.51

$81.48
$2,323.04

$173.34

SUs 18-18

round
$1,408.00
$96.00

$5,452.00

$2,658.00

$2,368.00

$1,906.00
$90.00
$96.00
$86.00

$794.00

$82.00

$86.00
$178.00
$86.00
$118.00
$118.00
$82.00
$532.00
$76.00

$86.00

$2,002.00

$82.00
$2,324.00

$174.00



SERVICE AREA.

SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
m.cm.PZ RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
_SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RWVER

BILLING AGENCY

LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

" LASSEN

LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

.pt—u.Om._._Oz_,___mZ._.m TO BE BILLED AND COLLECTED BY LASSEN COUNTY

DWR TRACT

42-9.42-13
143-1-1,143-1-2
165,166

73.74-3
130
1771178
168,172-1,173
49-5-1

70

162-2
161A
31236
126

891

88-1-

96

147

144-5

78-2-1-1

68-7

130-2131

176

55,56,57 58-2,59-2

143-2-1

TAX CODE

064-001
062-006
052-001

Q77006
062-006
062-001
062-001
054-001
075-002
062-006
062-008
086-004
062-006
077-002

077-002

077-Q02
062-008
062-606
077-008

075-002 -

' 052-006

062 001

064-001

062-006

PARCEL COBE

116-060-41
117-710-03
131-080-34

117-510-585
129-620-17
131-040-19
131-080-32
116-080-21
116-230-26 |
128-440-30
129-440-42
116-050-34
129-400-47
117-150-54

117-150-52

118-330-13
129-030-30
129-580-04
117-640-16

116-380-14

129-510-29

131-080-25

116-070-39

1%7-71G-1C

WATER RIGHT OWNER

TERRY MALLERY
HELMER BYPASS TRUST ¢/o GAIL HELMER
HEMPHILL, J.0. and Fran Living Trust

HITCHINGS FAMILY 2005 Revocable Trust
BUTLER, WILLIAM RAY & PEGGY LEE FAMILY
TRUST

HONEY LAKE RANCH LTD

HOWE, DONALD J. & BARBARA L. Trust
HUCKINS, JEFFREY A. -
HULSMAN RANCH PARTNERSHIP
HUTSON, RICHARD A. & SHIRLEY A.
COLE, SANDRA

JOHNSTONVILLE PROPERTIES

& JOHN SHAW

JOHNSON, JOMN W. & TERRY L.
WALTMAN, W. & R, Revocable Living Trust

HESTER, K. & G.

MENDIBOURE, MARY Revocable Living Tust
uOZm.m. RONALD L. & ORRINE

KANAVEL, STEVEN & NICOLE

KELLY, VINCENT D. & DANA .

KERBY, JASON L. & JULIED.

KURTZ FAMILY Marital Trust clo DK, Kartz
LANIER, JACK C. & KATHLEEN C.

LASSEN 7-D RANCH, INC.

LEE, WILLIAM DAVID & DENISE

SUsS-5

FLOW (CFS})

0.040

0.220

1.960

2260

0170
N.m“mo
2.840
0.146
4,895
6.005
0.020
0.330
0.010
1.210

1.750

0.950
0.080
0.050
0.060
0.010
3.080
0.500
6.760

0070

COMPUTEDR
© COST

$96
$174
$972

$1,110
$150
$1,382
$1,375
$140
$2,320
$74
$82
$224
§76
$628

$876

$508
$110
598
5100
$76
$1.492
$302
$3,178

$104

unround

$90.66
$173.34
$972.59

$1,110.39
$150.28
$1,381.40
$1.376.31
$139.54
$2,320.75
$74.59
$81.48
$223.87
$76.85
$628.09

$876.13

$508.66

$109.04

$95.26

$99.85

$76.88
$1,491.64

$301.96
$3,177.41

$104.44

SUS 18-19

round

$$0.00
$174.00
$972.00

$1.110.00
$150.00
$1,382.00
$1,376.00
$140.00
$2,320.00
$74.00
$82.00
$224.00
$76.00
$628.00

$876.00

‘ $508.00
$110.00
$96.00
$100.00
$76.00
$1,492.00
$302.00
$3.178.00

$104.00



SUS 18-19

APPORTIONMENTS TO BE BILLED AND COLLECTED BY LASSEN COUNTY

SERVICEAREA  BILLING AGENCY US__I TRACT TAX CODE . PARCEL CODE WATER RIGHT OWNER FLOW (CFS) OOEtMMMW unround round
SUSAN RIVER  LASSEN , 149 062-006 128-210-5¢ LENGELE, RONALD W. & DEBORAH L. 0.150 Fi42 $id41.19 $142.00
SUSAN RIVER rbmmmz‘ ..IN.‘_ -1 062-G06 128-660-02 LESLIE, KEVIN W. & JULIE P. oL 0340 $228 $228.46 $228.00
SUSAN RIVER LASSEN 162-3 062-006 128-440-03 MAY, TRAVIS M 0.005 $74 $74.59 $74.00
SUSANRIVER  LASSEN 158 062-006 129-120-13 JANESVILLE TRUST 0.01Q %ﬂm, $76.58 $76.00
SUSAN RIVER LASSEN 154,156 0562-006 129-150-04 NEILL, MICHAEL L & CAROLYN & CAINES, 0.020 $82 $81.48 $82.00
LAURA ALL ASJT

SUSAN RIVER  LASSEN 49-3.1 064-001 116-080-14 . LOWER, SANDRA 5. FAMILY TRUST 0.18C $154 $154.97 $154,00
SUSAN RIVER  LASSEN 39-2 080-G04 116-050-23 LP GAS SERVICE, INGC. Q.130 $160 $159.56 $160.00
SUSAN RIVER  LASSEN 127 062-006 128-400-14 QOXFORD, DAVID A & DUNNING, DCRISEH JT 0.010 $76 $76.88 $76.00
SUSAN RIVER  LASSEN 58-1 064-001 116-070-37 MALLERY PROPERTIES, INC. 2,300 $1.128 w,_..amm,.ﬁq $1,128.00
SUSANRIVER  LASSEN Il . 064-001 116-180-55 MALLERY, ARLAN & WANDA . 2.700 $1,312 $1,.312.80 $1,312.00
SUSAN RIVER LASSEN 138 062-008 117-700-75 " LOOKOUT OIL & GAS LLS 3.500 $1,680 $1,879.97 $1,680.00
SUSAN RIWVER  LASSEN 612 075002 116-510-32 ”.m.._m,_.._..mm,? RAYMOND W. & JOSEPHINE DORIS 0.116 $122 $122.82 $122.00
SUSAN RIVER LASSEN 45-1,491 064-001 116-070-68 MALLERY, TERRY & RANIELLE 1.850 $830 $830.20 $830.00
SUSAN RIVER  LASSEN 64.65-2 075-002 116-510-59 DOW-BONOMINI FAMILY 2013 TRUST 6.730 $3,164 $3,163.683 $3,164.00
SUSAN RIVER LASSEN 66-1,68-2  075-002 116-360-11 - MALLORY, HARVEY ALAN & TONIA - 0.450 $278 $273.99 $278.00
SUSAN RIVER  LASSEN 89,108-1,109-2 Q77-002 119-340-59 MAPES RANCH, INC. 24.040 $11,114 $14,114.77 $11,414.00
SUSAN RIVER E.,.,mmmz 46 064-001 116-070-05 MARLATT, DANIEL L. & MARDELL D. 1.890 5940 $940.44 $940.00
SUSAN m?.mw Cﬁwmz 177-2 062-001 131-080-35 MARSTERS FAMILY TRUST 0.560 $330 $328.52 $330.00
SUSAN RIVER  LASSEN 117-2 080-010 091-010-39 MARTIN, NANETTE R. TRUSTEE 2.350 $1,152 . $1,151.73 $1,152.00
SUSAN RIVER  LASSEN 721 . 064001 117-510-65 HANCOCK, JARED & TAMERA | 0.788 $434 $434.26 w.ﬁ?oo
SUSANRIVER  LASSEN 150-4 062-006 129-380-08 " WARREN, ANDREW 0.020 $82 $51.48 $82.00
SUSAN RIVER  LASSEN §8-1-2-2 075-002 116-480-30 MCCULLCUGH, KENNETH & SHIELA 0.100 $118 $118.22 $118.00
SUSAN RIVER  LASSEN 68-8 075-002 116-380-10 MCBONALD, MATTHEW DAVID & LORI KAY JT 3.010 $76 $r6.88 $76.00
SUSAN RIVER  LASSEN 41-9 064-001 116-060-31 MCGOWAN, RUDOLPH DANE . 0.030 $86 $86.07 385.00

SuUs-8



SERVICE AREA
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER
SUSAM RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

BILLING AGENCY

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

APPORTIONMENTS TQ BE BILLED AND COLLECTED BY LASSEN COUNTY

DWR TRACT
150-3

43-2

68-1

91,82

13

22

42-15,42-16

683
g2

63-14
4210

118
112-1-2
68-1-1-3
68-1-1-2-3

65-1

68-5
54
1.7
160-1
353
144-4
162-1
69-3

150-2-1

TAX CODE

052-006

064-001

075-002

077-002

001-000

080-004

054-001

075-002

001-000

075002

084-001

080-010

077-002

075-002

075-0602

075-002

075.002

064-001

001-000

062-006

084-001

062-006

062-008

075002

062-006

PARCEL CODE

128-140-16
116-080-02
116-230-45
118-020-20

103-160-21

116-030-03

116-060-3%

116-360-12
107-100-17
116-380-19
116-060-38
091-010-36
118-380-06
116-230-60
116-230-74

116-380-08

116-380-18
116-100-07
103-390-23
129-190-19
116-100-05
129-580-02
129-440-43
1 Am.mwo.aw

129-600-03

WATER RIGHT OWNER

MEINERT, MARILYN J., Estate of c/o A Meinert
ngU_,Orm}. JUAN & LOLARLT

MILLAR, LARRY D. & BONNIE LOU

MILLER, CHRIS £, & NANCY K,

MOCK, JOSEPH ETAL

CALLEGARE, DANTE & CARMELITA M.JT

SAFEHOLD STORAGE LLC

MORETTQ, LINDA L.

MUNOZ, RICHARD W.

MURIN FAMILY TRUST

MURPHY, LEATRICE JOYCE

MURRER, SHIRLEY Revocable Trust
MUSACHIA, LAWRENCE J. & CHRISTINE S.
NAGEL, FREDRIC R.

CARLSON, JON E. & KAREN A

NAGEL, J. & G. REVOCABLE TRUST

NAREAU, MARK

NEUHARDT FAMILY TRUST
NEWTON, DANNY & KIRSTIN
NOAH, DELLA M.

NOBLES, TIM R. & JEANA M,
NOLEN, KEVIN & DIANA L.
NOLEN, MARLENE J

OPP, DENNIS & ROBERTA JT

Q'SUNA, MICHATL P. & LYNN M.

sSuUs-7

FLOW (CFS}
0.220
0.140
0.320
1.100

0.1G0

0.024

0.040

0.100
0.020
0.100
0.030
3.100
1.500
1929
0018

0.300

0.110
0.080
¢.085
0.650
0.130
0.080
0.010
0.010

0.050

COMPUTED

coSsT

$174
$136
$220
$578

$118

588

$90

$118
$82
$118
$88
$1.496
$762
$a58
$80

$210

$122
$110
$112

395
$132
$110

$76

$76

unround
$173.34
$136.60
$219.28
$577.56

$118.22

$a7.91

$90.66

$118.22
$81.48
$118.22
$86.07
$1,49624
$761.30
$958.26
$30.60

521009

$i22.82
$109.04
$111.33
$95.2¢
$132.00
$109.04
$76.88
$76.58

$95.26

SUS 18-19

routid
$174.00
$136.00
$220.00
$578.00

$118.00

$38.00

$90.00

$118.00
$82.00
$118.00
$86.00
$1,496.00
$762.00
$958.00
$80.00

$210.00

$122.00
$110.00
$112.00
$96.00
$132.00
$110.00
$76.00
$76.00

$96.00



SERVICE AREA
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

BILLING AGENCY
LASSEN
LASSEM
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

APPORTIONMENTS TO BE BILLED AND COLLECTED BY LASSEN COUNTY

DWR TRACT

144-1G-2

150-2-3

§8-1-2-1

33

42-4

145-2

68-11

98-4

138

41-12,41-13,41-14,
41-15,42-6,42-7 42-8

142-1-2

40-2-2

68-2-2
14-2,16-1
17-1

60 ,61-1,62,67

42417

' 93-1,98-2-1

97

471

43-3

45-2

25

121

42-2

TAX CODE
062-006
062-006
075-002
080-004
064-G01
062-006 |
075-002
wqﬂ..oom
062-008

064-001
062-006

064-001
075-002
001-060
001-033
075-002
064-001
077-002
077-002
064-601
084-001
084001
001-033
001000

064-01

PARCEL CODE

128-590-21
129-600-01
116-480-29
116-050-29
116-060-25
128-210-81
116-480-36
119-330-49
117-700-70

116-060-42

129-650-35

116-050-56
116-230-43
103-082-37
103-340-26
116-510-24
116-060-40
119-330-56
119-330-29
116-080-07
116-070-03
116-080-16
105-350-52
103-070-04

116-060-27

WATER RIGHT OWNER

QVITZ, BRUCE & KAREN FAMILY TR
COMSTOCK, CE. FAMILY TRUST

CWENS, ROBERT L. & KATHLEEN A
PANFILI, GAETON D. & SHAW, JOHN W. TC
OLEXIEWICZ, CHRISTOPHER

PASS, LINDA D. ALL AS

NAGEL, FREDRIC R & THERESAK
MORATAYA, CEASAR & JANAE

LOOKQUT QOIL & GAS LLC

PHILLIPS, BRIAN T. & NANCY J.
EGAN, DAWN & JOE

KIRACK PROPERTIES

PONTING, BETTY JEAN

PCRTER, ARTHUR W.

PORTER, KYLE E.Revocable Trust

PYLE, ROBERT F. & VICKI A,

QUOSS, ALFRED JR.

R & H LEASING, iNC.

COOLEY, DENNIS J. & LORI E,

RAY, .m_pmbI dJd. .
UPTEGROVE, JAMES & MARVEY

RIOLO, TIMOTHY & CAROLYN FAM LIV TR
KIRACK PROPERTIES

ROBBINS FAMILY REVOC TRUST & RUBEINS,

ALLEN & JOYCE TRS
ROBERTS, FAY L. & GERALDINE A.

SuUs-8

FLOW (CFS)
0.045
0.100
0.100
0.030
9.010
0.020
0.050
0.030
3230

0.210
4.230

. 0.180
2.080
0.030
0.030
§.790
0.020
1.010
0.6800
1.480
0.910
0.560
0.500
0.153

0.010

COMPUTED
COST

$92
s118
§i18
$86
$76

‘ $82
$96
$88
$1.556

$168
$2,018

$154
$1.022
$86
$85
$4,110
$82
$536

$348

$420
$3a02
$302
$142

$76

unround”

$92.968
$118.22
$118.22
$86.07
$76.88
$81.48
$95.26
$86.07
$1,556.95

$168.75

$2,015.29

$154.97
$1,032.30
$86.07
$85.07
$4,109.87
$81.48
$536.22
5347.89
$756.70
$490.29
$301.96
$301.95
$142.57

$76.88

SUS 18-19

round
$92.00
$118.00
$118.00
$586.00
$75.00
$82.00
$96.00
$86.00
$1,556.00

$168.00

$2,016.00

$154.00
$1,032.00
$86.00
$86.00
$4,110.00
$82.00
$636.00
$343.00
$756.00
$490.00
$302.00
$302.00
$142.00

$76.00



SERVICE AREA
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RWER

BILLING AGENCY
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN-
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

APPORTIONMENTS TO BE BILLED AND COLLECTED BY LASSEN COUNTY .

DWR TRACT
28-2,802
144-7:2

414

164-2, 164-1

164-1

26-1

TAX CODE

077-002

062-006

. 064-001

062-008

0&2-006

075-002

144.2,144-7-1,144-8,148- G62-006

2-1,148-3
146

6821
148-2-2
81,82
282
472
158A-2
160-2
11,26
124
775
77-3-3
159-3-4
415 59-1,85.3
4

175
144-10-1
g1

42-5

062-006
075-002
062-006
001-033
080-004
064-001

062-006
062006
080010
0682-006
077-006
077-006
062-006
064001

001-000
062-006
062-006
001-000

064-001

PARCEL CODE

117-160-53
128-580-25
116-060-20
129-680-04
129-690-13
115-110-59
128-590-61
129-076-28
116-230-42
128-580-16
107-040-14
101-270-31
116-080-08

128-690-24

128-680-08

107-280-10

129-210-50

117-640-10

117-640-20

. 129-690-07

116-060-21
107-062-04
131-080-39
120-590-10
107-100-16

116-060-24

WATER RIGHT OWNER

ROOT, GARY

ROSS, THERESA M.

$.0.5. PROPERTIES ATTN: OATES, KATHY
BERTOTTI, DANIEL

BERTOTTI, JOSEPH

SATICA, ROBERT & NANCY FAM TRUST
SCHROEDER, DB.& CL.

SCHWARZ, KURT W. & BONNIE M.
SELLA, VIOLET MARIE
SCHROEDER,DB.&CL.

SHEPHERD FAMILY TRUST
SHEPHERD MANAGEMENT SERVICES
SHEPHERD, FAMILY TRUST

BARKER, DAVID & CONNIE JT.
SHULTS, HUBERT M.

SIERRA PACIFIC INDUSTRIES

SILVER FOX TRUST

B.D.WOLFE INVESTMENTS

CAPITAL INVESTMENT TRUST
SOMERVILLE, ROBERT AND SUSAN JT
STANDIFORD, LARRY L. ET AL
STEVENSON TRUST

STEWART, TRAVIS & DARCIE
STEWART 2013 FAMILY TRUST

HPFD SUSAN RIVER LP

SUSANVILLE MUNIC. ENERGY CORP.

suUs-9

FLOW (CES)

5.140
0.020
0.010
1479
0.231
3.750
2110
0.002
0.050
0.130
0.020
0.376
0138
0.130
0.300
2.500
0.010
0.010
" 0.010
0.770
6.839
0.002
1.050
0.045
0,040

0.010

COMPUTED
COsT

$2.434
$82
$78
$732
$178
$1,794
$1,042
$74
$96
$132
$82
$242
$134
3132
$210
$1.220
$76
76
$76
§426
$458
$74
$554
$92
$90

$76

unrouncd
$2,433.28
$81.48
$76.88
$751.65
$178.40
$1,794.81
$1,041.49
$73.21
. $95.26
$132.00
$81.48

$242.24

$134.30

$132.00
$210.09
$1,220.63
$76.85
$76.88
$76.85
$425.98
$457 .67
§73.21
$554.59
$92.96
$90.66

$76.88

SUS 1819

round
$2,434.00
$82.00
$76.00
$752.00
$178.00
$1,794.00
$1,042.00
$74.00
$96.00
$132.00
$82.00
$242.00
$134.00
$132.00
$210.00
$1,220.00
$76.00
$76.00
$76.00
$426.00
$458.00
$74.00
$554.00
$92.00
$90.00

$76.00



SERVICE AREA
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAK RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

Erczmymmzn<
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN
LASSEN

LASSEN

APPORTIONMENTS TO BE BILLED AND COLLECTED BY LASSEN COUNTY

DWR TRACT
g5

150-2-2
102,103,108,107
78-2-1-2
72-2

157

128

4952
172-2,174-2
144-6

77-6

81

2

51

68-2-3

29-2

65-6-2

139-2

74-5

48

3
77-2,77-3-1,77-3-2
65-6-1

42-14

68-16

43-1

TAX CODE

Q77-002

062-006

077-002

077-006

084-001

062-008

062-006

064-Q01

082-001

062-006

077-008

077-003

080-015

084-001

075-002

080-004

075-002

064-003

077-003

064-G01

080-015

077008

G75-002

064-001

075-002

064-001

PARCEL CODE
119-330-22
129-600-G2
131-030-01
117-640-08
117-510-66
129-150-01
129-400-55
116-08020
131-080-45
120-580-08
117-640-13
117.510-31
107-020-04
116-070-76
116-380-15
116-040-32
116-270-26
129-020-69
117-510-13
116-080-15
107-050-03
117-640-18
116-270-27
116-060-33
116-380-08

116-070-04

WATER RIGHT OWNER

SWICKARD, THOMAS D.

SWINGLE, WILLIAM G. & DOROTHY E.
TANNER RANCH C/O REA, MARY
TAYLOR, JAMES & SHIRLEY

TAYLOR, STEPHEN G. & XUYEN, K.
Murray, STACI

THEILER, ROBERT L.

DOW, WILLIS C

TRASK, z__nI.p.m_. 4. & KATRINA
TREVITT FAMILY TR.

TUTER, ROBERT LEE & LORIE D. JT
BENSON, RUSSELL H JR & RACHELLE R
CPRS

RIVER ROOST PROPERTIES, LLC.
CIRCLE V TRUST

VIXIE FAMILY TRUST

C/O VIXIE, CURTIS E. & LINDA B, HW
VOSS FAMILY TRUST

WAGNER, ERIC & JERIJT
<<m_-rm0_mz_.>. & LOPEZ-WELLBORN, L.
WEST, MARTHA LIVING TRUST
WHITE, BARBARA J. 2012 TRUST
WHITE, CATHERINE M. & O.pmmom._:. C.
FARRIS, BILLY B & LINDA

GILES, JAMES & JAMIE

PHILLIPS, BRIAN T, & NANCY J.
WOLCOTT FAMILY TRUST

WOLF, BRIAN J. & MICHELLE

SUS-10

FLOW (CFS)
0.350
0.040
7.550
0.060
0.062
0.020
0.200
0.164
2,030
0.040
0.030
0.150
0.025
0.800
abwo
0.020
0.085
0.082
0.460
0.135
0.150
0.110
0.085
6.020
0.040

1.320

COMPUTED
COST

$234
$80
$3,540
$100
$100
$8z
$164
$148
$1,004
$80
$56
$142
$84
$440
$82
$82
$112
$100
$284
$134
$142
$122
3112
$82
$20

3678

unrournd
$233.06
$90.66
$3,540.28
$02.85
$100.77
$81.48
$164.16
$147.44
$1,004.74
$90.66
$86.07
$141.19
$83.77
$439.76
$81.48
581.48
$111.33
$100.81
$283.58
$134.30
$141.19
$122.82
$111.33
$81.48
$90.66

$678.61

SUS 1819

round
$234.00
$80.00
$3,540.00
$100.00
$100.00
$82.00
$164.00
$148.00
$1,004.00
$90.00
$86.00
$142.00
$64.00
$440.00
$82.00
$82,00
$112.00
$100.00
$284.00
$134.00
$142.00
$122.60
$112.60
$82.00
$90.00

$678.00




SERVICE AREA
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER
SUSAN RIVER

SUSAN RIVER

BILLING AGENCY

LASSEN

© LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

LASSEN

APPORTIONMENTS TO BE BILLED AND COLLECTED BY LASSEN COUNTY

DWR TRACT TAX CODE
83,84 " 077-006
75-1 064-001
85-1,85-2 077-006
144-3 062-006
65-3, 65-4 064-001

AMOUNT BILLED BY LASSEN COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

PARCEL CODE
117-690-20
117-510-71
117-690-53
129-580-01

116-510-45

WATER RIGHT OWNER

WQOD DARREL & CALLIE

WOOD, DARRELL & CALLIE

WOOD, RAMSEY EDWARD & TRISHA
GARNETT JT

MARTINEZ RITO & GLADYS [JT

DOW-BONOMINI FAMILY 2013 TRUST

SuUs-11

FLOW {CFS)
3.000
2.220
0.910
0.430

6.86

COMPUTED
COsT

$1,450
$1,092
$490
$270

$3,224

$141,734

unround

$1,450.30

$1,092.02
$490.28
$269.80

$3,223.35

$141,745.38

SUS 18-19

round
$1,450.00
$1,092.00
$490.00
$270.00

$3,224.00

$141,734.00



